BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT

CONG TY CO PHAN CONG VIEN NUGC BAM SEN
cho nam tai chinh két thic ngay 31/12/2025
(da dugc kiém toan)
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Cing ty C phiin Ciing vién nwrde Diim Sen
$6 3 Hoa Binh, phuimg Binh Thai, Thanh phd Hi Chi Minh, Vié Nam

BAO CAO CUA BAN TONG GIAM bOC

Ban Téng Giam dée Cong tv C6 phin Cong vién nide B¥im Sen (sau diy got tit 13 “Cong ") trinh bay Bao cdo cia
minh vi Bao céo ti chinh hop nhit coa Céng ty cho nam tai chinh két thirc ngdy 31 thang 12 ndm 2023,

CONG TY
Tién thin Céng ty i Cong ty TNHH Cong vién nuroe Dim Sen duge thank 1dp ngay 29/08/1998 dia trén lién doanh

gita Cémg ty Dich vu Du lich Phi The vii Cong ty Tai chianh C6 phiin Sai Gon véi mye dich kinh doanh trong linh
vire cung eip dich vy vui chei gidd iri — thé thao dudi nuroc,

Céng ty chinh thirc hoat ding theo mi hinh ¢éng ty cb phin theo Gidy chimg nhin dang ky doanh nghiép cong ty ci
phiin s6 0302844200 do 5 Ké hoach va Bdu tr Thinh phé Hé Chi Minh cip lin diu ngay 03 thing 01 nim 2003,
daing ky thay déi lin thir murdi hai ngdy 16 thang 09 nim 2025

Tru s chinh cia Cong ty dupc dit tai: $6 3 Hoa Binh, phutmg Binh Theai, Thinh phis Hib Chi Minh, Viét Nam.
HO1 DONG QUAN TR], BAN TONG GIAM DOC VA BAN KIEM SOAT

Cic thanh vién cin Hoi déng Quin trf irong ndim v tai ngay lip bio cio niy bao gdm:

Ong Trin Vit Anh Chii tich

Ong Hoang Van Ba Pha Chi tich

Ong Phuong Xudn Thyy “Thinh vién

Ong Trin Oanh Thanh vién

Ong Yabe Hirotaka Thinh vién B nhigm ngay 24/02/2025
Ba L& Thi Ngoc Lan Thénh vién Mién nhiém ngay 24/02/2025

Ciic thanh vién ciia Ban Téng Gidm dbc da diéu hanh Céng ty trong nim va tai ngay lip bio cdo nay bao gom:
Ong Vi Neoe Tudn Téng Gidm die

Cmg MNpuyén Quang Trwimg Pho Téng Giam dée
Ciic thinh vién cia Ban Kiém sodt bao gom:

Ba  Bii Thi Kim Tuyén Trudmg ban

Ba  Mguvin Thi Nguyén Thinh vién

Ong Hugnh Ngoe Cich Thinh vién

Ciie thinh vién cia B8 phin Kigm toan ndi b bao gom:
Ong Biing Vian Tuyén Trugmg ban

NGUGI DAL DIEN THEO PHAP LUAT
Ngwin dai dién theo phap luit caa Cong ty trong ndm va cho dén khi lip Bdo céo tai chinh hop nhit nay la dng Trin
Vigt Anh - Chii tich Hoi déng Quin tri

Ong Vi Ngoe Tudn — Ting Gidm dée duoc dng Trin Viét Anh iy quyén ky Bao cao i chinh hop nhit cho nam ti
chinh két thitc ngay 31/12/2025 theo Gidy Uy quyén sb STCVNDS cia Céng ty C6 phin Céng vién nude Dim Sen
ngiy 02/06/2022.

KIEM TOAN VIEN
Cing ty TNHH Hing Kiém toin AASC di thyc hién kiém todn cac Bio co tai chinh hop nhit cho Cong ty.

[ )



Cing ty Ci phiin Cing vién nuie Diim Sen
56 3 Hoa Binh, phirémg Binh Thai, Thanh phé Hé Chi Minh, Vigt Nam

CONG BO TRACH NHIEM CUA BAN TONG GIAM BOC BOT VI BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT

Ban Tong Giam die Céng ty chiu trdch nhidm vé viée lip Bao cio tai chinh hop nhit phan anh trung the, hop 1y tinh
hinh tai chinh, két qua hoat ding kinh doanh v tinh hinh luu chuyén tién 1§ cia Céng ty rong nam. Trong qua trinh
lip Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit, Ban Téng Gidm dc Cong ty cam két da tudn thi cic yéu ciu sau:

- Xiiy dyng va duy i kiém sodt ngi bd ma Ban Tong Giam déc va Ban quan tri Cdng ty xac dinh 1 cin thiét dé
dim bito cho viic 1dp v trinh bay Bao cio tai chinh hep nhdt khing con sai so1 trong véu do gian lin hode do
nhdm Jdn;

- Luyachon cic chinh sach ké 10dn thich hop va 4p dung céc chinh sach nay mét cach nhit quin:

- Bwra ra cic dinh gid v dir dodin hop I¥ vi thin rong:

- Wéu i cde chudn mye ké 1odn duge dp dung c6 duge udn thi hay khing, cé nhimg dp dung sai 1§ch trong Vit
dén mirc chn phéi cing bi va gidi thich trong Bio cao ti chinh hop nhit hay khing;

- Lip vi rinh bay cic Bao cao 1ai chinh hip nhit trén co s& tuin tha céc Chuln mye ké 1odn, Ché dé ki 10dn
doanh nghiép Viét Nam vi cic quy dinh phap Iy ¢ lién quan dén viée lp v trinh by bao cao tai chinh hop
nhit;

- Liip cde Bdo cio tdi chinh hep nhét dira trén co siv hogt dong kinh doanh lién twe, trir trrémg hop khéng the cho
ring Céng ty s tiép tue hoat ddng kinh doanh.

Ban Ting Gidm diic Céng ty dim bao ring cac s6 ké toan dirge I gitr &é phan anh tinh hinh tai chinh cia Cdng ty,
vivi mire 4 trung thire, hop 15 tai bil cir thir diém nao vi dam bao ring Bao cdo 1bi chinh hop nhit twin thi cac quy
dinh hién himh et Nhi nude, Bdng thii co trich nhiém trong vide bao dim an todn tii sin cia Cong ty va thue hidn
cic bién phip thich hop 88 ngan chin, phat hién cac hinh vi gian 1n vi cac vi pham khac,

Han Téng Gidm dée Cang ty cam kit ring Bao cdo tai chinh hop nhit 43 phin anh trung thire va hop 14 tinh hinh tai
chinh eda Cing ty tai thi diém ngay 31/12/2024, két qua hogt déng kinh doanh va tinh hinh lru chuyén tien 1& cho
ndm ti chinh két thic cing ngay, phi hop vii Chudn mue ké 1odn, Ché di ké 1odn doanh nghiép Vigt Nam va tudn
this cic quy dinh phap 1§ €6 lién quan dén viée 1ip v rinh bay bio cdo ti chinh hep nhit.

Cam két khic

Ban Téng Gidm dic cam két ring Cong ty tdn thi Nghi dinh 1552020/ND-CP ngdy 31/12/2020 vé quy dinh chi tiét

thi hanh mét 56 diéu céa Ludt Chimg khodn va Céng ty khing vi pham nghia vu céng bb thing tin theo quy dinh tai

Théng t sb 9672020/ TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020 cia B Tai chinh hwéng din cong bd thing tin wén Thi truomg chimg

khoin va Thong tr s 68/2024/TT-BTC nghy 18/09/2024 Viv Sim ddi, bo sung mit s6 ditu cia Thing
0200 TT-BTC.

+ Vil Ngge Tuiin
“Téng Giam déc
TP Hé Chi Minh, ngiv 03 thing 03 ndm 2026
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Sé: 030326.003/BCTC.HCM
BAO CAO KIEM TOAN PQC LAP

Kinh giti: Quy Cb déng, Hji dbng Quin trj va Ban Tong Gidm doc
Céng ty Cd phiin Céng vién nwic Dim Sen

Chiing t6i 4 kiém todn Béo céo tai chinh hop nhit kém theo cia Cong ty C& phin Cang vién nude BPém Sen duge
lap ngdy 03 thing 03 ndm 2026, tir trang 03 dén trang 31, bao gdm: Bang can dbi ké todn hop nhit tai ngay 31
thang 12 ndm 2025, Bdo cfo két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh hop nhit, Bdo cdo luu chuyén tién t hop nhit cho
nam tii chinh két thiic ciing ngay va Ban Thuyét minh béo cdo ti chinh hgp nhit.

Trich nhiém ciia Ban Téng Gidm dic

Ban Téng Gidm déc Céing ty chju trdch nhiém vé viéc 1p va trinh bl trung thyc v hop 1y Bdo cdo i chinh hop
nhit ciia Cong ty theo Chufin mwc ké todn, Ché d ké todn doanh nghiép Viét Nam va céc quy dinh phép Iy c6 lién
quan dén viéc 1ap va trinh bay Béo cdo ti chinh hep nhit va chiu trdch nhigm v& kiém sodt ngi bg ma Ban Téng
Giam déc xéc dinh |2 cin thiét d& dam bao cho viéc ldp va trinh by Bao céo tai chinh hop nhit khing o sai sot
trong yéu do gian 1dn holc nhim lin.

Trach nhi¢m ciia Kiém todn vién

Trach nhiém ciia chiing t6i 14 dwa ra ¥ kién vé Béo cdo tii chinh hop nhét dua trén két qué cia cuje kiém todn.
Chiing t6i d tién hanh kiém todn theo cdc Chudn myrc kifm todn Viét Nam. Cdc chuin myc niy yéu clu chiing 16i
tudn thi chudn muc va cée quy dinh vé dao dirc nghé nghiép, |dp ké hoach va thye hign cuge kiém todn dé dat
duoe sy dim bio hop 1 vé viée lidu Béo cdo tai chinh hgp nhét ciia Cong ty c6 con sai sét trong yéu hay khong.

Céng viée kiém todn bao gbm thye hign ede thi tuc nhdm thu thip céc bing chimg kiém todn v& cdc s0 ligu va
thuyét minh trén Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit. Céc thil tuc kiém todn dugc lya chon dya trén xét dodn cda kiém todn
vién, bao gbm danh gid rii ro ¢6 sai sot trong yéu trong Bdo céo tai chinh hop nhét do gian Idn hofic nhim Iin.
Khi thuc hién dénh gid cdc rii ro nay, kifm todn vién da xem xét kiém sodt nji bé ciia Cong ty lién quan dén vige
Idp v trinh biy Béo cdo tai chinh hgp nhit trung thyc, hop 1¥ nhim thiét ké céc th we kiém todn phi hop véi
tinh hinh thyre t&, tuy nhién khong nhim muc dich dua ra ¥ kién vé hiu qua cia kiém sodt ndi bd cia Cong ty.
Céng viéc kifm todn ciing bao gbm danh gia tinh thich hop ciia céc chinh séch ké todn duge fip dung va tinh hop
ly ciia cde uée tinh ké todn cia Ban Téng Gidm déc ciing nhur ddnh gid viée trinh bay tdng thé Bdo cdo tdi chinh
hop nhét,

Chiing 18i tin twéng ring céc bing chimg kidm todn ma ching i d thu thip duge 1A dy d va thich hep lam co
str cho ¥ kién kiém todn cla chiing tdi.

Y kién ciia Kiém todn vién

Theo ¥ kién cila chiing tdi, Bao cdo tai chinh hgp nhét d2 phan dnh trung thye va hop 1¥, trén céc khia canh trong
yéu tinh hinh tai chinh ciia Céng ty C6 phin Céng vién nuéc Ddm Sen tai ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2025, cdng nhur
két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh va tinh hinh luu chuyén tién t¢ trong nam tai chinh két thic ciing ngy, phil hop véi
Chuén myc ké todn, Ché 46 ké todn doanh nghigp Viét Nam va céc quy dinh phap 1¥ c6 lién quan dén viéc 13p va
i i c4o tai chinh.

1 Hing Kiém todn AASC

ANG KIEM 12

Triin Trung Hiéu Pio Trung Thinh

Gidm dbc Kiém todn vién

Gidy chimg nhén dang k3 hanh nghé kidm todn Gidy chirng nhin dang ky hinh nghé kiém todn
§6: 2202-2023-002-1 86: 4700-2024-002-1

TP. Hé Chi Minh, ngéy 03 thing 03 ndm 2026

T: (84) 24 3824 1990 | F: (84)24 3825 3973 | 1 L4 Phung Higu, Hanol, Vietnam A member of M International

HANG KIEM TOAN AASC




Cing ty Ch phﬁn Cing vién niric Bim Sen

$6 3 Hoa Binh, Phwimg 3, Quéin 11, Thinh phd 116 Chi Minh, Vigt Nam

Rio cio tai chinh hop nhit

cho nam i chinh ké thie ngay 31712/2025
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BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HQOP NHAT

Ti mgdy 31 thing 12 ndm 2025
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TAI SAN NGAN HAN

Tién vii cie khodn teong dewng tién

Tién

Cae khodn twong dieong tién

P ter ti chinh ngdn han
Chimg khodn kinh doanh

B tr ndm gilr dén ngdy dao han

Cic khoin phii thu ngin han
Phai thu ngdn han cia khich hing
Tra trude choe ngwim ban ngan hin
Pha thu ngé'in han khic

Hiing thn kho
Hing tin kho

", Tii sin ngin han khic

Chi phi tra trisée ngédn han
Thué gid trj gia ting duge khéu it

TAL SAN DAL HAN

Ciic khoan phai thu dai han
Phai thu dai han khic

Tai sin ci dinh

Tai san cb dinh hiru hinh
Ngwyén gi

Gid tri heao mdn lup ké
Tii san cb dinh vé hinh
Ngwvén gid

Gid irf hao mon I ki

Tai san dir dang dii han
Chi phi xiy dymg co bian diér dang

111, Téi san dai han khac

Chi phi tra trudre dii han

TONG CONG TAISAN

Thuyit
minh
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31212025 010172025
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11, 500,000,000 i, 3000 OO0 D
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Cing tv C6 phiin Cong vién nrie Dim Sen
56 3 Hoa Binh, Phuimg 3, Quin 11, Thinh phé H& Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bdo cio tai chinh hgp nhit

cho nam ti chinh két thie ngay 31/12/2025
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BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HQP NHAT

Tai ngdy 31 thing 12 ndm 2023

(tiép theo)
i , Thuyét 311212025 01/01/2025
1ON VO

NGLUON VON i e T
C. NO PHAL TRA 27495.335.832 57.908.541.813
I. N ngin han 26.405.4 10,909 56.545.840.255
1. Phii trd nguéi bin ngdn han 3 1.138.209.734 748 906535
2. Thué vi cac khoan phai ndp Nha nie 14 3482831114 3.850.501.237
3. Phai tra nguii lao ding 8.617.636.734 B.975.827.403
4. Doanh thu chira thue hién ngén han 6,490,742 -
5. Phii tré ngdin han khic 15 §83.130.943 29.719.949.328
6. Du phong phii trd ngdn han 16 8.000.000.000 8000, 000, B
7. Qui khen thudmg, phic lm 4277.111.640 5.553.655.752
1. Ny dai han 1.089.924.923 1.059.701.558
|, Phaitra dii han khic 15 4 140.000.000
2. Thué thu nhip hodn lai phai ra 26.a 1 089 924 923 919,701 558
D, VON CHU SO HOTU 355.371.899.314 316.249.857.356
1. Vin chi sir hitu 17 355.371.899.314 316.249.857.356
I. WVin gop cia chi sa hir 120.830.080.000 120.830.090.000
C6 phidu phi théng c6 quvdn bidu quyét 120.830.090. () 120,830,090, 00

2 Quf ddu o phit trién 8.450.000.000 £.450.000.000
3. Lot nhugn sau thué chura phin phibi 225 436,896,992 186.458.267 870
LNST chiea phan phii iy ké dén eudi ndm truve [52.972.945.25] 122.773.994.681
LNST chiea phén phéi ndm nay 72463951741 63.684.273.189

4. L ich cb déng khang kiém sodt 654,912,322 511.499. 486
TONG CONG NGUON VON 374.158.399.169

—

L& Thj Hong Bich
M lip

Triin Thi Chiu Din
K& toan ruong
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H.l..g haq.: Tu;n
Tong Giam doc
TP, Ho Chi Minh, ngéy 03 thdig 03 ndm 2026
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Céng ty Ci phiin Céng vién mirie Dim Sen

6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuimg 3, Quin 11, Thinh phd Ho Chi Minh, Vié Nam

Bio cdo tii chinh hyp nhit

cho ném tai chinh két thiic ngay 31/1272025
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Nidm 2025
CHi TIEU Thuyét
minh

1. Doanh thu bin hing vi cung cap dich vy 19
2. Cac khoan gigm inr doanh thu
3. Doanh thu thudn bin hing vi cung cap dich vy

4. Gid viin hiang bin 0
5. Logi nhuiin gip v ban hing va cung cip dich vy

6. Doanh thu hoat dng tdi chinh 21
7. Chi phi t4i chinh 22
9. Chi phi bin hing 23
10 Chi phi quan 1y doanh nghiép 24
11. Lo nhuidn thusin tir hoat ding kinh doanh

12. Thu nhip khac

13. Chi phi khae

14, Lyi nhudn khic

15. Téng lyi nhudn ké toin trnie thué

16. Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hidn hanh 25
17. Chi phi thué thu nhiip doanh nghidp hodn lai 26b
18. Lol nhugn sau thue thu nhip doanh nghigp

19. Ly nhugn sau thué cia Cing ty me

20, Lo nhudn sau thué cia Ci ding khing kifm sodt

21. L&i co bin trén b phiu

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH HQOP NHAT

Nim 2015 Niim 2024
VND VAND

151495, 4458.064 217.636.663.313
151495 448.064 217.636.663.313
78.278.533.227 B5.619.542.543
103.216.914.837 132.01 7,120,770
19.108.141.550 17.739.345.302
568,309 -
12.564.261.992 13.637.256,105
18.082.368.762 19.801.310.206
91.677.857.324 116.317.899.761
18.618.500 53.069.069
15.618.500 S3.069.069
91.696.475.824 116.370.965.830
19.144.280.545 23.614.610.818
170.223.365 163,942 251
T1381.971.914 92.592.415.761
T2.463.951.741 92683 494.789
(B1.979.827) (91.079.028)

Lé Thj Hong Bich
Meun Lip

Trin Thj Chiu Diin
Ké todn iruimg

IV Ngoe Tuin
Tong Gidm dbc

TP, Hd Chil Minh, ngéy 03 theng 03 ndam 2026
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Ciing ty Cé philn Cong vién minie Dim Sen Bio cdo tai chinh hyp nhit
56 3 Hoa Binh, Phuimg 3, Quiin 11, Thanh phi Hé Chi Minh, Vigt Nam  cho nim ti chinh két thise ngiy 31/12/2025

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HOP NHAT

Niim 2025
(Theo phiremg phip gidn tidp)
Ma  CHITIEU Thuyét Nim 2025 Nim 2024
sih minh VND VND
I LUV CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG KINI DOANH
01 1. Lyi whugn trude thué 91.696.475.824 116.370.968.830
2. Bidu chinh cho cic khodn
02 - Khiu hao tai san cb dinh va bit dong sin diu w 4.902.932.530 4.827.766.749
05 - Lai 18 oir hoat déng dbu w (19.107.573.241) {17.739.343.302)
08 & Lpi nhadn o hogt ding kinh deanh tridc 77.491.835.113 103.459.390.277
thay i viin hiew djng
09 - Ting, giam cac khoan phai thu £66.503. 854 (336.573.928)
10 - Tang, giam hang tén kho {490.375.169) (48.299.891)
11 - Tang, gidm cac khodn phii tra (khing ké 13 vay (521.750.638) 604.637.418
phai tra, thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phii nip)
12 - Tang, giam chi phi trd trude a01.761.721 (260,255 246)
15 - Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép di nép (18,897 B85 466) (24.949 484 T66)
17 - Tién chi khic cho hoat ding kinh doanh {15.203.659.668) (15.855.772.222)
20 Luu chuyén fién thudn tie kogt ding kinh doanh 43.846.429.747 62613641642
Il LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG DAL TU
21 1. Tién chi dé mua sim, xiv dymg ti san cb dinh vi (5.211.976.457) {6.246.420.272)
cac tai san dii han khic
23 2. Tién chi cho vay, mua cie eing cu ng cia don vi (345.600.000.000)  (333.200.000.000)
khac
24 3 Tién thu hbi cho vay, bin lai céc cdng cp ny cia 284.200.000.000 139 650.000.000
dom vj khic
27 4. Tién thu 13i cho vay, e tirc va lo nhugdn duge chia 16,265 185113 18.593,779 547
30 Luw chuyén tén thiin tic hoge ding din te {50.346.791.344) I8.797.359.275

<4

N2

ke Nl 8



Ciing ty Cb phiin Cdng vién nude Dim Sen

Biio cio tai chinh hyp nhit

50 3 Hoa Binh, Phuémg 3, Quin 11, Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh, Vigt Nam  cho ndim tai chinh két thic ngay 31/122025
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BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HQP NHAT

Niim 2025
{Theo plirong phiip giin tiép)
fridp thes)
CHI TIEU Thuyét Nam 2025 Niim 2024
minh VND VND
1 LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG TAI CHINH
1. Cb tirc, lgi nhudn 2 tra cho chi s him (48.364.344.075) (48 519,668 B8S)
Lirw chuyén tién thuin tic hoge ding i chinh (48.364.344.075) {48.519.668.885)
Luu chuyén tien thuin trong nim (54.864.705.672) 32.891.332.032
Tikn v twong dwong tign diu nim 71.659,210.972 38.767.478.940

71.659.210.972
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Céong ty Cd phiin Cong vién nirire Dim Sen

Bio cdo tii chinh hyp nhit

Sé 3 Hoa Binh, phutmg Binh Théi, Thanh phé H Chi Minh, ViétNam  cho nim tai chinh két thiic ngiy 31/12/2025

1.1

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQOP NHAT
MNim 2025

. DAC DIEM HOAT DONG CUA DOANH NGHIEP

Hinh thire s hir vin

Tién thin Cong tv 1a Cong ty TNHH Céng vién nuoe Ddm Sen duoe thanh ldp ngay 29/08/1998 dua trén lién
doanh gilra Céng ty Dich vu Du lich Phi The va Cong ty Tii chanh Co phiin Sai Gon v myc dich kinh doanh
trong [ink vire cung efip dich vy vui choi gidi i — thé thao dudi nuic.

Cang ty chinh thirc hopt ddng theo mi hinh cong ty cb phin theo Gidy chimg nhin dﬂ.ng kv doanh nghiép cong
ty cb phiin s 0302844200 do 5& K& hoach v Dﬁu tir Thanh phé Hi Chi Minh cap lan diy ngay 03 thing 01
nim 2003, dang ky thay déi lin thir misi hai ngay 16 thang 09 nidm 2025,

Try si chinh cia Céng ty duge dat tai: 56 3 Hoa Binh, phuimg Binh Théd, Thinh phi Ho Chi Minh, Viét Nam,

Viéin didu I¢ eiia Cong ty theo ding ky 1d 120 830,090,000 VND, von diéu 1§ thyc gop dén ngly 31 thing 12 ndm
2025 13 120.830.090.000 VND; nromg dwong 12.083.009 cd phan ménh gia mit cd phin 1a 10.000 VND

Téng sb nhén vién cia Cong ty tai ngdy 31 thing 12 nim 2025 1a 167 nguwii (tai ngay 01 thang 01 nim 2025 13
170 nguredr).

Linh vyre kinh doanh
Dich vy, thuong mai.

Nganh nghé kinh doanh

Hoat ding kinh doanh chinh cia Céng ty li

- Hoat ddng eda cde cdng vién vii choi vi cdng vién theo chi dé
Chi tiét: Djch vy gifi tri, vui choi, thé thao dudi nude;

- Hogt dong sang tie, nghé thudt vi giad il
Chi tidt: Té chire bidu difn nghé thudt chuyén nghiép;

- Mhahang va cic dich vu in udng phuc vu hn ding.

Diic diém hogt djng cia doanh nghigp trong nim i chinh cb inh hdng dén Bao cio tai chinh hyp nhit

Tinh hinh kinh té kho khan hon do lam phat tang cao vi thu nhip cia nguii din bi anh hudmg bai suy giam kinh
té. Didu ndy khién nguoi din han ché chi tidu cho cac hoat déng gidi Lr| din d-.n lugng khach dén cing vién
Bém Sen Nude gidm sit rd ré1 khi ho tu tién ngan sich cho cac nhu cau thiét yéu. Nhimg dnh huong niy din
détn doanh thu nim nay gidm 36.141.215.249 VND (tuomg img 1y 1¢ 16,61%) so vl ndm trude

Tai ngity 31/12/2025, Vién nghién eiru img dung cdng nghé sinh hoc Lotus Aroma da hodn tit viée giai thé. Do
d6, Cong ty khing hop nhit dem vi iy trong Bao céo thi chinh hop nhdt tai 31/12/2025,

Ciiu triie Tip doin

- Cimg ty cb cdng ty con dirge hyp nhit bio cio tai chinh tai thid dicm 317122025 bao adm:

Teén cong ty Dia chi Ty 1 Ty I§ quyen. Hoat dong kinh doanh
lari ich bitu quyet chinh

Cong ty Cd phin Thye phim Liam Bong 94,05% 94.05% Sin xudl, thuomg ma

Lotus Aroma

 CHE DO VA CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG TAL CONG TY
. K ké todn, don vi tikn t¢ sir dung trong ké todn

Ky ké todn niim cia Céng ty theo nam dirong lich bit diu v ngiy 01701 va két thite vio ngdy 31712 hing nam
Bom vi tién 6 sir dung trong ghi chép ke todn la dong Vidt Nam (VND),

I/ & 222\
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. Chuiin mye v Ché 4§ ké todn dp dyng

Ché di ké todn dp dung

Céng ty dp dung Ché db Ké man doanh nghiép ban hanh theo Thong o s 2002014/ TT-BTC ngiy 22/12/2014
cita B Tai chinh, Thing tw 50 53/2016/TT-BTC ngay Ilfﬂ3ﬂﬂl"5 ciia B Tai chinh vé viée sim doi, bd sung
mét sb diku con Thing s 20020147 TT-BTC va Thang tw s6 2022014/ TT-BTC huimg diin Pluremyg phip Lip
vit trinh by bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhar,

Twvén b vé vige tugn thii Cldn mee ké todn va Ché d ké todn

Cing ty 43 dp dung cic Chudn mue ké todn Vigt Nam va cae viin ban hudng din Chudn myre do Nha miroe d3
ban hinh. Cic Bao cao tai chinh duoc ldp va trinh by theo ding moi quy dinh cua timg chuin mure, thing o
hwémg dfin thire hién Chudn mure vi Chié d ké toan doanh nghiép hién hinh dang dp dung.

o Cor si lip Bido cio tai chinh hyp nhiit

Bio cdo ti chinh hop nhit cia Cang ty dupe 1ap trén co sé hop nhit Bio cio tai chinh rigng cla Cong ty vi Bao
edo tai chinh cia cdc cong 1y con do Céng 1y kidm sodt (cde cong ty con) duge lap cho nam tai chinh két thie
ngdy 31 thang 12 hang nam, Vige kiém sodt dat duge khi Cong ty 6 kha ning kiém sodt cic chinh sach tdi chinh
vii hoat diing cia cic cang ty nhin diu tr nhim thu dwee loi ich i hoat ddng cia cic cong ty niy.

Bio cao tai chinh cia cie chng tv con duge dp dyng cac chinh sach ké wdn nhit quin vin cac chinh sich ké todn
ea Chng ty. Trong trudmg hop chn thiét, Bao co 1ai chinh cia cde cong ty con duge didu chinh dé dam bao tinh
nhit quan trong cic chinh sich ké toan duge dp dung tai Cang ty va cac cng ty con.

Ciic s6 dur, thu nhip va chi phi chi yéu, ké ca cie khodn 18 hay 16 chua thye hién phit sinh 1 cac giao dich nii
bié duge loai trir khi hop nhat Bao cio @i chinh

Lir ich cda oo dbng khing kiém sodt
Ler ich ena cie cb dong khing kiém sodt 14 phin lgi ich cia nhimg chi s¢ hiru khing nim quyén kiém soat trong
13, hodic |8, va trong 1ai sin thudn cia cdng v con,

Lai, 18 khi co sy thay ddi t¥ 18 s hitu 1ai cong ty con:

- Truwimg hop cong ty me thodi mét phin vin va vin ném gilr quyeén kidm soi dbi vii cong tv con: Khoan ld,
16 ghi nhéin vio khoan muc L nhudin chia phin phéi trén Bio cdo tii chinh hop nhat dupe xac dinh la
chiénh léch gitra s& thu tr viéc thoai von va gia trj tii san thuin chuvén nhirgmg cho b ding khang kiém sodt
efing vii s Lo thé thwong mai duge ghi giam;

- Truimg hop céng ty me sau khi thoai mat phin vén va mét quyén kiém soat déi véi cong ty con, cing ty con
triv thanh cang ty lién két: Khodn 130, 18 ghi nhin trén Bao cdo t4i chinh hop nhil duge xéc dinh 1 chénh
léch gitra sb thu tir viée thodi von v gi trj ti san thudn chuyén nhwong cong vai 56 loi thé thiromg mai duge
ghi gidm 13 todn b sd lgi thé thuong mai con chua phin bi;

- Trwimg hop cong ty con huy déng thém vin gop tir cie chi s hire: Khi Kip Bdo cdo t3i chinh hop nhit, céng
ty me xdc dinh v didu chinh lai sy bién ding gifa phin s& hitu cda minh vil i dong khing kiém sodt rong
tii sdn thudn cia cong ty con 1ai thii diém rade va sau khi huy dong thém vin;

- Truimg hop hop nhat kinh doanh dirdi s kiém sodt chung: khi chuyén cong ty con sé hir gidn tiép thanh
clng ty con s hin trye tiép hofic ngwge lpi, cong ty mg xic dinh va diéu chinh lai sur bién déng glrra phiin so
hiru cua minh vi of déng khing kiém sodt trong tai san thuidn cia céng ty con do thay dii co ciu si him
trong cang 1y con.

. Ure tinh ké todn

Viée 13p Bao cao tai chinh hop nhit wén thi theo cic Chudn muc ké toan Viét Nam, Ché d k& todn doanh
nghigp Vigt Nam va che quy dinh phap Iy b lién quan dén viée 1ap va wrinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit yéu
chu Ban Téng Giam dbc phai co nhimg e tinh va gia dinh dnh himg dén 55 li¢u vE cong no, i sin vi vide
trinh by cac khoan céng no va thi sin tidm ting i ngiy két thic ndm i chinh ciing nhir cde sd lidu v dounh
thu vib chi phi trong sudt ndm i chinh,

I
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Ciic uérc tinh va gia dinh c6 dnh huéng trong yéu trong Béo céo tai chinh hop nhit bao gém:

Dy phémg phai thu kha din.

D phéng gidm gid hing 1in kho.

Thiri gian hiru dyng e tinh cia ti sin ¢ dinh.
Phin loai vi dy phong cac khodn déu wr tai chinh,
Dy phémg phai tra.

Lfde tinh phin bé chi phi tra treoe.

Uére tinh thué thu nhip doanh nghiép,

Cic woe tinh va gia dinh thudmg xuyén dugc dinh gid dya trén kinh nghigm wong qua khir va cie véu 1 khic,
bao gdm cic gid dinh trong tuwomg lai c6 danh hudmg trong yéu bl Bao cao tai chinh hop nhdt cia Cong ty va
durgre Ban Tang Gidm dic Cong ty ddnh gid 1d hep 13,

1.5 . Cing cy tai chinh

Ghi nhign ban deiu

Tai san tai chinh

Tii sén 14i chinh cia Céng ty bao gdm tién vi che khoan wong dueng tién, cie khodn phai thu khieh hang vi
phai thu khic, cic khoan cho vay, cie khoin ddu tr ngén han. Tai thii diém ghi nhin ban &, 1i san i chinh
dirge xde dinh theo gid mua/chi phi phét hinh cing céc chi phi phit sinh khic lidn quan trye tiép dén vige mug,
phit hinh tai sin tdi chinh do,

Moy phai trd tin chinh

Mo phii trd 14 chinh cia Céng ty bao gbm cac khodn phai rd nguoi ban va phai tra khac. Tai thoi diém ghi nhin
lin ddu, cac khoan ng phai tra tai chinh duge xée dinh theo gia phat hinh cing cde chi phi phit sinh lién quan
trvc tifp dén vige phit hanh ng phii ra tai chinh do,

Crig ori sau ghi whdn ban diu

Tii sin tai chinh v ng phai 1ra i chinh chua duoe danh gid theo gid tri hop 1y tai ngdy két thic ky ké todn do
Théng tu 58 2102009 TT-BTC va cac quy dinh hién hinh yiu ciu trinh bay Béo cao tai chinh vi thuyét minh
thing tin déi voi edng ey i chinh nhimg khing dua ra hudng ditn trong dwong cho viée dinh gia vi ghi nhin
gid tri hop 1y ca cac G san 13 chinh v neg phii tréd i chinh,

26 . Titn vi cic khodn tweng dwong tién

Tién bao ghm tién mat tai quy, tién gii ngén hing khing ky han.

Ciic khodn tuong duong tién 14 cic khodn déu tr ngdin han co thén gian thu hoi khing qua 03 thang ké tir ngdy
diu tir, c6 tinh thanh khoin cao, ¢6 khi ning chuyén dbi dé dang thinh cic luemg tién xic dinh vit khing co
nhifu rili ro trong chuyén dbi thanh 1ién,

2.7 . Cae khoin ddu te tai chinh

Ching khodn kinh doanh dwoe ghi nhin ban diu trén s6 ké todn theo gia gic, bao gom: Gid mua cong céc chi
phi mua (néu c6) nhir chi phi mbi gicd, gizo dich, cung ciip théng tin, thué, 1& phi va phi ngin hing. Sau ghi nhin
ban déu, gid iri cila chimg khodn kinh doanh dwge xac dinh theo git gde trir di dir phong giam gia chimg khodn
kinh doanh. Khi thanh Iy hofic nhwong ban, gia vén cia chimg khodn kinh doanh duge xac dinh theo phuong
phép binhk quéin gia quyén,

Ciic khaan ddu tie ndm gii dén ngiy die han bao gbm: Cac khoan tién giri ngin hing eo kv han dige nim i
dén ngay dao han vai mye dich thu 15 hing nam.

Diw phong gidm gid cac khodn ddu tr duere 1ip vao thin diém cudi nim cu the nhis sau:

Bidi véi cdc khoan diu tr chimg khoan kinh doanh: ciin cir trich 1ip dy phong la s6 chénh léch gira gid pie
cin cic khodn didu wr duee hach todn trén s6 ké toan lém hon gif e thi trudmg ciia ching tai thén dicm lp du
phong.

Bidi v cdc khodn diu ur ndm giir dén ngiy ddo han: can cir kha ning thu hi dé lip du phong phai thu kho
déi theo quy dinh cia phap ludt
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. Cde khodn ng phai thu

Ciéc khoin phai thu duge theo ddi chi tiét theo ki han phai thu, doi twong phai thu, loai nguyén 1§ phai thu, va
cfc yéu 1d khic theo nhe ciu quin 14 cia Céng ty. Cac khoan phii thu duge phén loai 13 ngin han va dai han
trén Bido cdo tii chinh hop nhét ein cir ky han con lai eda cic khodn phai thu tai ngay bio céo.

Dy phing no phai thu kho doi duge wich lﬁp cho cac khoan: ng phai thu gua han thanh toan ghi trong hop dimg
kinh té, cc khé woc vay ng, cam kit hop dong hode cam két ng vi ng phai thu chura dén han thanh todn nhumg
khé e6 kha niing thu hii, Tmng da, vide trich 1fp dir phéng ne phai thu qua han thanh todn dwoc cin ol vao thin
gian trh no ghe theo hop déng mua ban ban diu, khéng tinh dén vige gia han ng gitra cic bén va no phal thu
chura dén han thanh todn nhung khich ng &4 lim vio tinh trang pha san hofic dang lim thi tyc giai thé, mit tich,
bé trén hodic dir kién mire thn thit co thé xay ra

. Hing tbn kho

Hang tAn khe dirge ghi nhin ban diu theo gia goc bao gom: chi phi mua, chi phi ché bién v cie chi phi lién
quan truc tiép khac phat sinh d¢ co duoe hing tin kho o dia difm vi trang thai tai thd didm ghi nhin ban diy,
Sau ghi nhén ban diiu, 1ai dm'l diém 13p Béo cio ti chinh hop nhit néu gid irj thuin c6 thé thye hién duoe cia
hiing tin kho thip hon gid gbc thi hing 1n kho duoe ghi nhiin theo gid tri thudn cd thé thye hign dugc.

Gid tri thudn co thé thue hign duge wic tinh dya vao gid bin cia hing 1on kho trir di cac khodn chi phi wdc tinh
dé hoan thanh san phim va cde chi phi wie tinh d¢ bdn sin phém,

Gid tri hang 16n kho duge xic dinh theo phuong phap binh quin gia quyén.
Himg tén kho duwge hach todn theo phuong phap ké khai thuimg xuyén.

Dy phong gidm gid hang tén kho duge Kp vao thon diém cudi nam la sé chénh léch gitm gia gc cua hing tn
kho Lém hon gid tr thudn o thé thue hign duge

210 . Tii sin cd dinh

.11

Téi san b dinh hitu hinh, tai sin cb dinh v hinh diroc ghi nhin ban dau theo gia gde. Trong qui winh sir dung,
tai san cé dinh hiru hinh, i sin cb dinh vd hinh dugc ghi nhan theo nguyén gid, hao mon lu ké va gi tri con lai.

Gid tr) sau ghi nhan ban déu

Néu cic khodn chi phi nay lam ting loi ich kinh té trong uremg lai du tinh thu duge tir viée sir dung @i s.ul ch
dinh hiru hinh vugt trén mire hoat déng tnéu chuﬁn theo nhur dinh gig ban diu thi ede chi phi nay duoc von hoa
nhir mit khodn nguyén gid tang thém cia tai san cb dinh hir hink,

Céc chi phi khac phat sinh sau khi tii san 6 dinh di dia vio hoat déng nhu chi phi sita chira, bio dudng va dai
tu durge ghi nhin vio Bdo cao kit qua hoat dong kinh doanh trong nim ma chi phi phdt sinh.

Khéu hao tdi san ¢d dinh duge irich theo phuong phap duimg thing von thii gian khis hao dwge woe tinh b
sau;

- Nha cura, vit kién trie 05-20 nim
- Miy méc, thiét bj 03 -07 nam
= Phuomg tién vin tii 05-06 nam
- Thiét bi, dung eu quin 1y 03-05 nim
- Cic tdi san khic (3 -05 mnam
- Quyén sir dyng diit 6 thivi han Theo gidiy chimg nhiin quyén sir dung dét
- Phiin mém guin 1v 05 nam
« Chi phi xdy dyng co bin do dang

Chi phi xdy dung co ban dé dang bao gdm i san cd dinh dang mua sim va xdy dung ma chira hodn thanh tai
ngiy két thic nim ti chinh va dwgc ghi nhin theo gid ghe. Chi phi niy bao pim cac chi phi vé xiy dung. lap din
miy mée thiét bj vi cac chi phi truec tidp khae.

W\ BEF Ly
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212, Thué hogt ding

Thisé hoat ding 13 loai hinh thué 13 san cb dinh ma phin lim rdi ro v lgi ich gén lién voi quyén so hitu cua tai
san thudc vé hén cho thué. Khoan thanh todn dudi hinh thirc thué hoat dang duge hach todn vio bio cdo két qui
hoat déng kinh doanh hop nhit theo phirong phap dirémg thing dura trén thi han thué hogt déng,

2,13 . Chi phi tri trirdc

Cite chi phi & phit sinh lign quan dén két qui hoat dong san xudt kinh doanh cia nhidu ndm tii chinh duge hach
todn vao chi phi tra truée dé phin b din vao két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh trong cic nim tai chinh sau,

Viée tinh vi phéin bd chi phi trd trwde dai han vio chi phi san xuit kinh doanh timg ném téi chinh dugc cin cir
viio tinh chit, mire d tmg loai chi phi d& lea chon phueng phép va téu thire phin bo hop 1y,

Ciae loai chi phi tra wrwde cia Cong ty bao pom:

- Chi phi dat tra tnrde bao ghm tién thug dit tra rooe, ké ca cac khoan lién quan dén dit thué md Cang ty 33
nhiin duge gidy chimg nhin quyén sir dung dit nhumg khing du diéu kién ghi nhin tai sin 6 dinh vé hinh
theo Théng tr 56 452013/TT-BTC do Bd Tai chinh ban hanh ngay 25 thang 4 nam 2013 hudmg din ché dd
quin 1%, sir dyng va trich kiiu hao tai san o& dinh va cic chi phi phat sinh khae lién quan dén viéc dam bao
cho vige sir dyng dit thué. Cac chi phi nay dirge ghi nhin vao bio cio két qua kinh doanh riéng theo phuomg
phip dirimg thing dira trén thi han ca hop dong thug dét.

- Céng cu va dung cu bao gdm cic 1ai sin ma Cong ty ndm gifr d& sir dyng trong qud trinh hogt dong kinh
doanh binh thudng, véi nguvén gid cin mdi tai san thip hon 30 wigy VND vi do do khing do dicu kién Jé
ghi nhiin I 1ai san cb dinh theo quy dinh hién hinh. Nguyén gid cong cu dung cu dwoe phin bi theo phaong
phap duimg théing trong thid gian tir 01 nam dén 02 nam,

= Chi phi sira chira dwoc ghi nhin theo nguyén gia va duge phin b theo phirong phip duimg thang trong thin
gian hine dyung la 02 nim

- Chi phi tri rwde khic duoe ghi nhin theo nguyén gid va duge phin bd theo phwong phip duimg thing trong
thivi gian hiu dyng 1ir 01 dén 02 nam,

2.14 . Cic khoan ng phai tra
Cac khoan no phai tra duge theo ddi theo ki han phai tra, d6i wong phai tra, loai nguyén 1§ phai rd vi cic véu 10
khic theo nhu ciu quan 1§ coa Cing ty. Cac khoan phdi tra duoe phin loai 1i ngan han va dai han rén Bao cao
titt chinh hep nhdt ciin eir Yoy haan cén T e ciac khodn phad trd i ngay bio cao

215 . Cic khodin dy phong phii tri

Cac khoin du phong phai trd chi dupc ghi nhin khi théa man cac diéu kién sau:

- Céng ty cé nghia vu ne hién tai (nghfa vu phép 1§ hodic nghia vi lién doi) do két qua tir mat sw kién da xay ra;

- Sy giam st vé nhimg loi ich kinh 1 cd thé xay ra din dén viée yéu ciu phii thanh todn nghia v ng;

- Buara dwge mit wic tinh dang tin cdy vé gid i coa nghia vu ng do,

Giid tri durere 2hi nhin cia mit khodn dir phong phii tra 1 gid i dwoe wae tinh hop I nhit vé khoan nén sé phii
chi d& thanh todn nghfa vu ng hién tai ta ngay ké thic nam ti chinh,

Chi nhitng khoan chi phi lién quan dén khoan dur phing phi tra 44 1ip ban déu mai dige bis diip bang khoan dy
phing phai rd da.

Dhr phong phai trd duge ghi nhin vaoe chi phi sin xudl kinh doanh cia niim 1& chinh. Khoan chénh léch giita s6
dir phong phisi tri 43 Kp & ndm trde chia sir dung hét 1om hom s dy phing phai tra lp & nim bao cao duoe
hoin nhip ghi giam chi phi san sudy, kinh doanh trong nim.

Dhr phong phai tra 1a Qui lwong dir phéng hing ndm khi phii ngimg hoat déng hofic heat déng cdm chimg do
thidn tai, dich han dwoe trich tir lon nhudn sau thué eoa Cang ty,

-
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a)

Vin chii 56 hiru
Vin déu tr cia chi s& hin duge ghi nhin theo si vin thiee gop cia chi so hin,

Loi nhuin sau thué chua phin phéi phin dnh két qua kinh doanh (133, 18) sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép v tink
hinh phin chia lgi nhudin hofe xir 1y 16 cia Cang ty.
Ci tirc phai iri cho céc ob dong duge ghi nhin 13 khoan phii tra trén Bang Cén dbi ké wdn cla Cong ty sau khi
o6 thing bio chia cb tire cia Hi dong Quin trj Cong tv vi thing bio nady ehit quyén nhin cb e cia Téng
Cong ty Luu k¥ va Ba trir Chimg khoan Vigt Nam,

. Doanh thu

Doanh thu dwge ghi nhin khi Cong ty co khi ndng nhin duge cic loi ich kinh & oo thé xde dinh mit cach chic
chiin. Doanh thu duge xdc dinh theo gid tri hop ¥ cia cae khoin di thu hode s& thu duge sau khi trir di cde
khoén chiét khdu thwong mai, giam gia hing ban, hing ban bj tra lpi. Céc diéu kién ghi nhin ey thé sau diy cing
phii duoc dip trng khi ghi nhin doanh thu:

Doanh thu ban hang

- Phén lém rii ro va loi ich gin lién véi quyén sa hitu san phim hodc hang hoa da duge chuyén giao cho nguo
mua;

- Cong ty khing cén nim gitr quyén quan Iy hang hoa nhu ngwi so hitu hing héa hode quyén kidm sodt hang
hoa;

Doanh thu cung cdp dich vy

- Xie dinh dwge phin edng vide di hoan thinh viio ngay ldp Bang cin dbi ké todn;

Doanh thy hoat dgng i chink

Dwoanh thu phit sinh tr tén B, cd tire, i nhugn duge chia va cac khoan doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh khie
durgre ghi nhiin khi thoa man dbng thor hai (2) didu kién sau;

- C6 kha nang thu dwge lgi ich kinh 1 tir giao djch dé;

- Doanh thu dupe xic dinh twrong di chie chin,

Cé tire, lon nhudn duoe chia dupe ghi nhin khi Cong ty duge quyén nhin oo tie hofe duge guyvin nhin lgi
nhudn tir viée gop vin,

Gid vin hiing bin va dich vo cung cﬂp

Gid vén hing bdn va dich v cung edp 1a thng chi phi phit sinh cia thanh phim, hang hoa, vt tw xudt bin va
dich vit cung cdp cho khach hang trong nam, dwge ghi nhin phic hop voi doanh thu phit sinh rong nim vi dam
bio tudn thi nguyén tie thin trong. Cie truimg hop hoo byt vt tr hing hoa vuot dinh mie, chi phi v dinh
mire binh theémg, chi phi nhin cing va chi phi san xudt chung co dinh khéng phin bd vio gid tr) san phim nhip
kha, dir phong gidm gid, hing tdn kho bi mét mat sau khi da wrir di phin trdch nhiém cda tdip the, cd nhin co lién
quan,... duge ghi nhin diy di va kip thidi vao gid von hang ban trong ndm ké ca khi san phiam, hang hoa chua
duge xac dinh 1 tidu thy,

. Chi phi tai chinh

Ciae khodn chi phi duge ghi nhiin vio chi phi i chinh 13 cée khodn 15 do chuyén nhugng chimg khoan ngin han
Cac khoan trén duge ghi nhin theo thng sb phat sinh trong nfm khing bl trir vii doanh thu hoat ding tai chinh.

. Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp

Thué thu nhip hodn lai phii i
Thué thu nhip hodn lai phai tra dwge xae dinh dya trén cic khoan chénh 1&ch tam thii chiu thué.

Thué thu nhip hodn lpi phai tra duge xdc dinh theo thué sudt thud TNDN hién hanh, dua trén cae mie thué sudt
v ludt thué o6 hidu lire vao ngiy kit thie nim tdi chinh.




Cing tv C6 phiin Céng vién mirie Dim Sen Bio cio tai chinh hyp nhit
5 3 Hiéa Binh, phutmg Binh Thed, Thanh phi H6 Chi Minh, Viét Nam  cho ndm 13 chinh két thic ngiy 31/12/2025

b)  Chiphithué TNDN hign hanh va Chi phi thu¢ TNDN hodn lai

Chi phi thué TNDN hign hanh duge xéc dinh trén co si thu nhap chiu thué trong nam va thué suil thué TNDN
trong ndm tdi chinh hin hanh,

Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai dugc xic dinh trén co s b chénh lzch tam thiri duge khiu trir, sb chénh léch tam
thixi chiu thué va thué sudl thué TNDN.

Khang bil trir chi phi thué TNDN hign hanh voi chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai
¢)  Thué suit thué TNDN hién hinh

Trong nim thi chinh két thic ngay 31/12/2025, Cong 1y duge dp dung mire thué sudt thué TNDN 1 20% dbi vii
céc hoat ddng sin xudt kinh doanh co thu nhip chiu thué TNDN.

2.21 . Lai trén cd phiéu

Lai co bin trén cb phiéu duoc tinh bing cach chia lgi nhudn hofc 16 sau thué phin bd cho cd déng s¢ hi cd
phiéu phé théng coa Cang ty (sau khi da diéu chinh cho viée trich lip Qu§ Khen thuomg, phic Iy vi Quf khen
thudmg Ban diéu hinh) cho sé lugng binh quin gia quyén cia st ¢ phidu phi thimg dang luu hinh trong nam.

1.22 . Cic bén lign quan

Cée bén duege coi 1a lién quar néy bén dé b khi ning kifm sodt hodic c6 anh huémg ding ké d6i vai bén kia
trong viée ra quyét dinh vé cic chinh sich tai chinh va hogt déng. Cae bén lign quan cia Cang 1y bao ghm:

- Céc doanh nghidp wrwc tiép hay gian tidp qua mdt hode nhiéu trung gian cé quEn kim soat Cong ty hode
chiu sur kiém sodt ciia Cong ty, hode cing chung sy kiém sodt vii Cong ty, bao gom ca cong ty me, cong ty
con va cong ty lién kér;

- Cic ch nhin trye tiép hojc gian tép nim quyén bidu quyét cia Céng ty ma b dnh hudng dang ke dbi vin
Céng ty, nhimg nhdn sy quan 1§ chi chit eta Cing ty, nhimg thanh vién mét thiét trong gia dinh cia cic ci
nhin nay;

- Cic doanh nghiép do cae cd nhin néu trén ndm tryc tidp hodie gidn tiép phin quan trong quycn biéu quyet
hofic ¢o anh hiimg dang ké 161 cac doanh nghiép nay.

Trong viée ¥em xét timg mbi quan hé cia cac bén lign quan dé phue vy cho vide Hp va trinh bay Bao cdo 1
chinh hop nhit, Céng ty chia ¥ 11 ban chit eta méi quan hé hem 13 hinh thire phip Iy cia cdc quan hi do.

1,23 . Thing tin b§ phin

Do hoat déng kinh doanh chinh cia Cdng ty 14 kinh doanh cong vién vui choi va dién ra trén Hnh thé Vit Nam
nén Cong ty khing Hip bio cio bd phin theo linh vire kinh doanh va theo khu vue dia 1Y,

3 . GIAI THE VIEN NGHIEN CUU SINH HOC LOTUS AROMA
Ngay 06/06/2023, Sé Khoa hoc va Céng nghé Thanh phé H& Chi Minh dd hiay bé higu lue Gidy chimg nhin
dang kv hoat ddng khoa hoc va cong nghé 56 421/BK-KHCM ngay 25/10/2019 caa Vign nghign ciu img dung
cong ngh sinh hoe Lotus Aroma. Ngay 31/12/2023, Thué co sé 11 Thinh phd Ho Chi Minh dd ra thing bao 50
1520%TB-TC11 'w.. vite Cong ty ndy 43 hoan thanh nghm vy ndp thué dé hodn tt hé so gidi thé. Clin cir che co
st trén Chng ty tién hanh gidi thé, ghi giam gid tri khoan dfiu tr va khoan 15 khi giai thé Cong ty niy.

4 . TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUONG DUGNG TIEN

3141272025 01/01/2023

TE] VND

Tién mit 2.090.603 244 1.754.2949,002
Tién giri ngdn hing khang ki han 3.203.902.056 1604911970
Cic khodn nrong duong tién ™ 11,500, 000,000 66, 300,000,000
16.794.505.300 T1L659.210.972

™ Tai ngay 31/12/2025, cac khodn tuong dueng tién 1a tién giri ¢6 ky han tir 0] dén 03 thing co gia tr
11.500,000.000 VND duge giri tai cic ngdn hing thuong mai voi 131 sudt tir 4,6%/ndm dén 4,7 %/nam,
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Cing ty C phin Cong vién mirie Dim Sen Bio cdo tii chinh hyp nhit
& 3 Hoa Binh, phurémg Binh Thét, Thanh phé H Chi Minh, Viét Nam cho néim i chinh két thic ngay 317122023
5 . CAC KHOAN DAU TU TAI CHINH
a)  Ddu G ndm gii dén ngiay ddo han

IN22025 (1012025
Giia e Du phong G gie iy phong
VND VND VNI VND
D tar ngin han
Tién piri oo ki han " 286.000.000,000 - 224 600,000,000 =
286.000,000.000 - 224600000000 2
T Tai ngdy 31/12/2025, cac khoan ddu wr ndm gitr dén ngay dao han 1 tién gini e ki han con lai tr 06 thing dén 12 thing co gid trj 286.000.000.000 VND dwgc gii tai céc ngdn
hing thuomg mai vin 1 swit tir 5.8%/nim dén 7,5%/nim,
By Chimg khodin kinh doanh
3171272025 01/01/2025
Ma CK Giid gie i tri hop 1y I phimg Gi goe Gid tri hop 1y Dy phéng
VND VND VND VD VND VND
Thng gid trf cb phidu
Ting Cang tv Dwge Vigt — DVN 29.373,995.(000) 37.710.000.008 . 29.373.995.000 42.067.600.000 :
N !
Cong v Cd phdn Dwac  OFC 12.693.261.375 13.519.200.000 = 12.693.261.375 §4.082. 500,000 %
phim GpC ™
42.067.256.375 51,229, 200,000 - 42.067.256.375 56.150.100.000 E

" himg khoan kinh doanh niém yét twén sin UpCom, bién ding thuimg xuvén theo gid i thi rimg vi gia in coa chiing oo thé duge xac dinh mot cich dang tin ¢dy, gia i hop 1y
i gt b cira trén thi tromg 1 thin diém cuod ndm Lip Bao cao 1 chinh (i ngay 31/12/2024 vi ngay 317122025},

G tri hop 1§ o cac chimg khoan kinh doanh dinge xie dinh theo i dong cia trén sin HOSE i ngay 31/12/2024 va ngdy 317122025,

s 5 z5% 130



Cing ty Ch phiin Cong vién mrie Dim Sen
Sé 3 Moa Binh, phuimg Binh Thii, Thinh phd H Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cdo thi chinh hyp nhit

che nam tai chinh kit thie ngdy 31/12/2025

7

a)

b)

B

9

. TRA TRUGC CHO NGUGI BAN NGAN HAN

3171272025 01/01/2025
G try D phong Gid Dhr phing
VND VHND VND VHD
Cong ty TNHH 2 . | 10,000,000 -
Sin  xudt  wva
Thuomg  mai
Trudmg  Thanh
Long Binh
Céng ty Cb phin - . 176.896.928 -
Phat trién Spa Vidn
My
Cong ty CH phin 105,000,000 - 105 000000 7]
Co khi Xiy dymg
Méi trudmg Biing
Phit
Cing ty CO phin 1.021.124.000 - 2 -
Mivi trudmg HPT
Cac i wong khic 181.501.328 - 180,563 408 -
1.307.625.328 - 672462336 -
. PHAI THU KHAC
31272025 01012025
Gid trj Dy phong Gia D phéng
VND VHD VND VD
Ngin han
Phai thu vié 1ai tién 8.503.023.833 - 5.660.067.398 -
Bun
Tam img 764.669.000 - 1.0013.007.500
Ky cue, ky qui 51.0:00.000 - 1. 000 000 &
Phai thu khac 125312902 - 118.202.188 -
9.444.005.737 - 6.792.277.086 =
i han
K3 cuoe, ky qui - - 285.00{0.000 -
= - 285,000,000 x
., HANG TON KHO
317122025 01/01/2025
Gid ghe Dir phéng Gia gic Dur phing
YND VD VHND VMND
Nguyén ligu, vl 881.226.078 - §42.973,144 -
Cing cu, dung cu 547.825.920 - < -
Himg hoa 327.981.706 - 423 685,391 -
1.757.033.704 - 1.266.658.535 -

. CHI PHI XAY DUNG OO BAN DO DANG

Tai 31/12/2025, Chi phi xay dymg co bin do dang la Hé thdng xir I nudc thai sinh hoat v gia tr iy ké 1
3.218.165.093 VND. Bén thin diém hién tai, cing trinh dang duge thi cong xiy dumg.
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Ciing ty Ch phin Cong vién nwdc Dim Sen
56 3 Hoa Binh, phwémg Binh Théi, Thanh phé 115 Chi Minh, Vigt Nam

Bio cdo tii chinh hop nhit
cho niim 18 chinh két thisc ngay 31/12/2025

10 . TALSAN CO DINH HIU HiNg

Mhii ira, viit kién Miy mie, thivt bi  Phuromg tién viin tai, Thict bi, dung ey Tdi sam eb dinh khic Ciing
fric truyién din guan Iy
VND VND VD VND VND VND

Neuyién gid
S0 dur diiu ndm 51.891.252.144 44.103.520.79% 5. 186.301.651 473.562.773 1.446.152.926 106.100.790.292
- Mua trong nam 248 715.000 590.216.364 : 38.656.000 95.100.000 972.687.364
- Thanh Iy, nhuong ban i 110.300.403) (652.828.904) {3400.835.098) { 107.890.908) - (1.211.855.313)
i dir cuidi nim 52.029.606.741 44.040,908.258 7.845.466.553 404,327,865 1.541.252.926 105.861.622.343
Gid tri hao min lay ké
%6 dur diu ndm 34 400 683289 41,395.582.977 7.094 808,162 436,471,862 1.280.677.819 $4.608.224. 109
- Khiu hao trong nam 1637.174.285 717.807.358 416,798,491 13.735.175 76.496.821 4.861.512.130
- Thanh 1y, nhremg ban {110,300.403) (632828904 (340.835.008) { 107,890 908) " (1.211.855.313)
S dir cudi nam 37.927.557.171 41.460.561.431 7.170.271.555 342.316.129 1.357.174.640 £8.257.880.926
Gid trf con lai
Tai ngdy dau nim 17,490,568 853 2.707.937.821 1.001 493 489 37.090.911 165.475.107 21.492.566.183
Tai ngiy cubi nim 14.102.109.570 1.580.346.827 675,194,998 62.011.736 184.078.286 17.603.741.417

Mauyén gii TSCD cubi ky da khiu hao hét nhwmg viin con sir dung; 76.584.247.6249 VND,
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Céng ty Cd phiin Cing vién mric Bim Sen

S 3 Hoa Binh, phuimg Binh Thii, Thianh pho Ho Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cio tii chinh hop nhit
cho nam i chinb két thic ngay 31/1272025

12

b)

. TALSAN CO DINH VO HINI

Giid tri quyén sir Phin mém may Cing
dung dit ™ tinh
VND VND VND

Nguyvén gid
Sé dir ddu nim 20.315.829.962 207.102.000 20.522.931.962
S0 dir cudi nim 20.315.829.962 207.102.000 200.522.931.962
Gid trj hao man lay ké
S dur dé ndm 20,315.829.962 138.778.200 20474 608.162
- Khéw hao trong nam - 41.420.400 41,420,400
56 dir eudi niim 20.315.829.962 200,198,600 20.516.028.562
Gid trj con lai
Tai ngay ddu nam = 48,323,800 48,323,800
Tai nghy cubi nim - 6.903.400 6.903.400

Nguyén git TSCE cudi kv di khiu hao hét nhimg vin con sir dung: 20.315.829.962 VND.

) Quyén sir dung ddi ira tién mét 1in tai 56 3 Hoa Binh, phuéng Binh Thei, Thanh phd HG Chi Minh thube
khai ban db sé 02 vai dién tich 19.300 m” theo Gidy chimg nhin quyén s dung dit s6 2817/UB ngiy
13/11/2013 do Uy ban Nhin din Thinh phé Hé Chi Minh cfp, 44 hét thai han st dung dit tai ngay 021072018,
Tir ngiy 02/07/2018 dén nay, Cong tv tiép twe sit dung 16 diit niy va thanh toan tién thué dit hing nim,

. CHI PHI TRA TRUGC

Ngiin han

Cong cy dung cy xudt ding
Chi phi déng phue

Chi phi tré trwde ngdn han khic

Dii han

Chi phi thué ddt tra trude cua Cong ty C6 phin Thire phim
Lotus Aroma '™

Cing cy, dung cuy xudt ding

Chi phi sira chita

Chi phi trd tredre dii han khac

J1212025 01012025
VN YD

- 205.270.086

106,889,497 283,895,128
123.699.259 110,272,020
230.588.756 509.437.234
2928350864 3.021.293.7458
154 664,618 192,088,623
77.105.250 169.631.550

- 100000, 054
360,100,732 3.393.013.975

' Khoan tién thué ddt ied e mit n cho 16 dat i Lo C7-6/1, Duimg M4, Khu cong nghiép Him Kiém 1, xa
Tuyén Quang, tinh Lim Déng véi téng dién tich 5,000 m’, théi han thué dit tr ngay 11/07/2019 dén hér ngiy

06072057

Nl H'ﬁ""":./



Cang ty Cd phin Cing vién nwie Bim Sen Béo cdo tii chinh hyp nhit
$6 3 Hoa Binh, phuimg Binh Thi, Thanh phé Hé Chi Minh, ViétNam  cho nam ti chinh két thic ngdy 31/12/2025

13 . PHAI TRA NGUGT BAN NGAN HAN

INVI22025 01/01/2025
Giatri S0 eo kha nang tra Giatrp 50 o kha ning tra
ng ngr
VND VHND VNI VMDD
Bén fién quan 260000000 260,000,000 - -
Céng ty Cd phiin 260,000.000 260,000,000 - -
Dich vu Du lich
Phi Tho
Bén ke 878209734 B78.209.734 T4 906,535 T4R.906.535
Cong ty TNHH - - 94922679 094,922 679
Thong mai Dich
vy Xudlt nhiip khiun
Vi San
Céng 1y TNHH 139,265,756 139.265.756 195970912 195.970.912
Thuc  phim
MNguyén Hi
Cong v TNHH 110.052.259 110.052.259 T9.451 888 T%45]1 888
MTV Thuwong mai
Phurde Meoe Thanh
Cong tv TNHH 127.998 294 127,998,294 . -
Thuong mai Dich
v Thie phim
Phurie Tho
Céc khach hang 500,893 425 500,893 425 378.561.056 378.561 056
khic
1.138.209.734 1.138.209.734 T48.906.535 T48 906,535
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Ciing ty Ci phiin Cong vién minie Dim Sen Bio cdio tii chinh hgp nhit
50 3 Hoa Binh, phuémg Binh Thiéd, Thanh phé Hb Chi Minh, Viét Nam cho niim tii chinh két thie ngiy 31/12/2025

14 . THUE VA CAC KHOAN PHAL NQP NHA NUGC

S phii thu dhundm S8 phiingp dlunam  SOPMIOpUONE  SOCRUMMCEOPNONE  cp i cingm  SB phai ndp cubi nim

nikm 1ikm

VND VND VND VND VND VND
Thué Gid tri gia ting - 270.142.184 11.560.149.704 11.634.637.388 - 195 654,500
Thué Thu nhiip doanh nghigp - 2.876.024.305 19,144 280,545 18897 BE5 466 - 3.122.419.384
Thué Thu nhip ci nhin - T00.497.628 4.414.355.828 4.952.951 666 . 161.901.790
Thué Tai nguyén - 3.837.120 40.770.240 41.751.920 - 2.855.440
Titn thué dit, tifn thué di phi néng - - 7.950.999.513 7.950.999.515 - -
nghiép
Cic logi thué khic - - 5.000.000 5.000.000 . .
Phi, 1 phi vi cic khoan phii ndp khie - - 74.315.850 74.315.850 - =

Cuyét todn thué coa Cong ty 52 chju sw kiém tra cia co quan thué. Do viée ap dung luit v cae quy dink vé thué dii v nhidu logi giao dich khic nhau cd thé duge gial thich theo
nhiéu cich khic nhau, 56 thué dirge trink by trén Bao cdo tai chinh hop nhit cé thé bi thay ddi theo quyét dinh cia co quan thué.

22
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Ciing ty Ci phiin Cing vién nirde Dim Sen
S6 3 Hoa Binh, phirémg Binh Thii, Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cio tai chinh hgp nhit
cho nim i chinh két thic ngay 31/12/2025

b}
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. PHAI TRA KHAC

Ngin han

Kinh phi céng dodin

Biio hiém %3 h{i

Bao hiém v 1é

Bio hidm thit nghiép

Nhin ky qu¥, ky cuge ngan han
Cé tire, loi nhudin phai ra

Cic khoan phai tra, phat ndp khac

i han
Mhin kv qui. kv cuge dii han

. DI PHONG PHATI TRA NGAN HAN

Qu§ luong dir phong ™

IV122025 01/01/2025
YD VMDD
168.851,000 -
1844515 :
5110907 a
178,503 =
B1.000.0:00 £1.000.000
567.199.990 20.598.729.665
56.846.030 40,219 663
B83.130.945 29.719.949.328
. 140, 000000

& 140, AR (B

31122025 01/01/2025
VD VND
8.000.000.000 B.000,000.000
B.000.000.000 S O0CLOD0. 000

" Qu luemg du phong duge ding khi phai ngimg hoat ding hode hoat dong céim chirmg do thién tai, dich han
duoc trich or lgi nhudn sau thué theo Nghi quyét Bai hdi dong cd ding s6 01/MNQ-BHCD-CVNDS ngay

03022021
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Ciing ty C phiin Céng vién nirie Dim Sen Béo cdo tai chinh hyp nhit
56 3 Hoa Binh, phurimg Binh Thai, Thanh phd H& Chi Minh, Viét Nam cho néim tai chinh két thiic ngly 31/12/2025

17 . VON CHU SO HUU
a) Bing i chifu bien djng cia vin chi si hiru

Vin ddu tw cia chil 56 Lari fch b ddng khang

ki Qud ddu tr phdt trién Loi nhudin chua phin phii kido sodt Cing
VND YHD YHND VD YD
50 dw diiu ndm truire 120.830.090.000 8.450.000.000 187.005.242.935 602.578.514 316.887.911.449
LA trong nim truie = - 92.683.494.789 (91.079.028) 92592 415,761
Trich lp cac quy - - (15.899.212.254) (15.899.212.254)
Chia ef tire ndm 2023 - - (48.332.036.000) {48.332.036,000)
Tam img cb tirc nam 2024 ™ i - (28.999 221 .600) (28.9099.221.600)
54 dir cudi nim trudc T20. 830, 050000 B 450, B00.000 186.458.261.870 LI EETY 316249857 356
56 dir diiu nim nay 120.830.090.000 #.450,000.000 186.458.267.870 511.499.486 316.249.857.356
L trong ndm nay - = 72.463.951.741 (81.979.827) 72.381.971.914
Trich lip cic qui ™ = : (13.927.115.556) = (13.927.115.556)
Chia cd tire nim 2024 © 5 & {19.332.814.400) - {19.332.814.400)
Tang/giam do thay déi iy 1§ si hiru - - (225.392.663) 225392 663 -
S& i mﬂi nam nay [mﬁﬂ.m.m Eﬁﬂ.m 225.‘% ﬁMm 35531].%

) Theo Nghi quyét ciia Pai hii déng cb ding sb 01/NQ-DHBCD-CVNDS ngiy 24 thang 02 nam 2025, Cong ty cdng bd vie phin phidi loi nhudin ndm 2024 nhr sau:

Tyl 56 tién

(%) VND

Téng lgi nhudn sau thué 100,00 92.847.437.041
Trich Quy khen thuimg, phic lgi 15,00 13.927.115.556
Chi trd cb tire (40% viin didu 18) 52,06 48.332.036.000
L nhudn chira phén phéi 32,94 30.588.285.485

Theo Nghi quyét cia Hji dong quin tri s6 05/2025/NQ-HDOT-CVNDS ngay 06 thang 03 nim 2025, Céng ty cing b viée chi tra ob tirc niim 2024 dot cudi la 16%/von diéu 1§ urong
img 56 tidn 19,332,814, 400 VND, ngiy ding ki cudi cimg 1a 21/03/2025,
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Cing ty Cd phin Cing vién mric Dim Sen

$& 3 Hoa Binh, phirimg Binh Théi, Thinh phi H6 Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit

cho nam tai chinh két thie ngay 31/12/2025

b)

c}

d)

t)

15
a)

Thong tin vé ngay ding ky cudi cling nhdn chi trd cb wre dot 1 nam 2025 coa Cong ty ¢in cir theo thing bao s

2397/ TB-SGDHCM ngay 24/12/2025 cia S& giao dich chimg khodn Hd Chi Minh nhur sau:

- Ty 1@ thue hign: 24%/ménh gia;

- Ngay giao dich khéng huimg quyén: 13/01/2026;
- Mgiy dang ky cudi clng: 14/01/2026;

- Mgy thanh toan: 11/02/2026.

Chi tiét vin ddu ter cha chi si hirg

Ty 1 Cudi nam Ty 1@ Eriu nam
(%o} VHD (%o} VMND
Cong ty Cé phin Dich vu Du lich Pha 33,54 40.524.340.000 33,54 40.524.340.000
Tho
f}ng Kenji Yabe 10,63 12 840860000 10,63 12 840,860,000
Cic oh dong khic 55,83 67 464, 890,000 55,83 67 464,890,000
100 120,830.090.000 100 120,83 0.0490.000
Ciic giao dich vE vin véi cic chit siv hitu vi phitn phii od tire, chia lgi nhudn
Mam 2025 Nam 2024
VND VND
Vin diu tr coa chi sé hit
- Vén gdp deu ndm 120.830.090.000 120.830,090.000
- Vin gdp cuci ndm 12008300 090000 120,530,059, 000
Ch tire, 1gi nhudn
- Cé tire, Ii nhugine phai tré dey ndm 20,598,729 665 787,140,950
- Cd tie, Frd rihiuegin prhieid trdd trong ndm
+ 6 tire, loi nhudn chia trén boi nhudn nam e 19.332.814.400 48.332.036.000
+ (i tir, 1o nhudin tam chia teén led nhodn ndm nay - 28999 221 GO0
-t ford nhugin 43 chi tra bédng tién
+ 6 vire, ot nhudn chia irén loi nhudn ndm rude {48.564.344.075} (48.519.668 885)
- Cd tire, ford nhagin o phai trd cudi ndim 567199990 29.598.729.665
i phicy
/1242025 01012025
S0 lwomg b phidu dang ky phit hink 12.083.009 12.083.009
S Iurgmg oo phitu 93 bin ra cong ching
- Ca plicu phi thing 12.083.009 £ 2083009
S Iurgmg oo phidu dang heu hinh
- O phidu phd thing 12.083.009 12.083.009
Ménh gia cb phidu dang i hinh 10,000 VNDVed phin
Ciie qu¥ cdng ty
INV122025 010172025
VD VND
Qut dau tr phat trién §.450,000.000 84501000 000
£.450,000.000 B A50.000.000

Thi san thué ngoii

. CAC KHOAN MUC NGOAI BANG CAN DO KE TOAN VA CAM KET THUE HOAT DONG

Céing ty thué diit taf sé 3 Hoa Binh phutng Binh Thoi, TP, HCM, dé sir dyng véi mue dich kinh doanh, dién tich
khu dit thué 1a 19.300 m’, Cong ty chua hoan 1@t thu tue ky hop ding thué dat Tir ngay 01/01/2025, Clng ty tra
tién thué dit theo thdng bao coa Thud Thanh phd Ha Chi Minh (xem thém ta Thuyét mink sd 11),

wsAbig 2 £ ol



Cing tv Cd phiin Cang vién mirde Dim Sen

56 3 Hoa Binh, phiromg Binh Théi, Thanh phi Hib Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Rio cio tai chinh hgp nhit
cho ndim ta chinh két thie ngay 31/12/2025

b}

19

0

21

12

23

Mo kho dob da s Iy

No kho doi da xir 1y

. TONG DOANH THU BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP DICH VY

Doanh thu bin hing
Daoanh thu cung eip dich vy

Trong di: Doanh thu d6i vii cic bén lién quan
iXem thdng tin chi fié b ﬂ!"l_l"é-! it 56 31

. GIA VON ILANG BAN

Gid vin cia hang da bin
Gid von cia dich vy di cung edp

Trong di: Mua hing tir cic bén litn quan
{Xem thang tin chi tidt rad Thyét mindy 56 31)

. DOANH THU HOAT BONG TAI CHINH

Lai tién giri
Cd uire. lod nhuin duge chia

. CHI PHI TAI CHINHE

L do gidi thé cing ty con

. CHI PHI BAN HANG

Chi phi nguvén gy, vit lidu
Chi phi nhiin cing
Chi phi dich v mua ngodi, chi phi khic bing tién

Trong da: Chi phi mua tir cie bén lign quan
{Nem thimg tin ¢t 06t fpi Thuvés mink 6 31)

26

3171272025 010072025
VND YD
41629285 416.290.285
416.2H). 285 416.290.285
Nim 2025 Nim 2024
VND VNG

35457421938
146.038.026.126

39,650,142 558
1 77.986.520.755

181.495.448.064 217.636.663.313
42,166,666 316.929.631
Mim 2025 Mam 2024

VD VD
16.292.177.672 18.142.619.014

61.986.355.555

67.476.923.529

78.278.533.227 85.619.542.543
960.828.148 L011.234.866
MNam 2025 Nim 2024
VND VD
17.432.141.550 15.721.195.302
1.676.000.000 2018150000
19.108.141.550 17.739.345.302
Mam 2025 Mam 2024
VYND VD

568.309 -
568.309 =

Nim 2025 Mim 2024
VMND VND
1L171.304.260 1.194.394.229
3768783694 4.273.425.706
7624174038 B.169.236.170

12.564.261.992

13.637.256, 105

1885888 892

2.592.592.596

oy
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Ciing ty Ch phin Cing vién mrde Dim Sen
563 Hoa Binh, phutmg Binh Thai, Thanh phé Hb Chi Mink, Viét Nam

Bio cdo thi chinh hyp nhit

cho nfim i chinh két thic ngay 31/12/2025

4

26
a)

b)

. CHI PHI QUAN LY DOANH NGHIEP

Chi phi nguyén ligu, vit ligu

Chi phi nhén cing

Chi phi khiu hao t4i san cb dinh

Thué, phi, 1¢ phi

Chi phi dich vu mua ngodi, chi phi khae biing tién

Trong di: Chi phi mua tir cie bién lién quan
{Xem thang tin chi 06t tpi Thuvés minh sé 31)

. CHI PHI THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HIEN HANH

Chi phi thué THNDN hién hinh tai Cing ty mg
Chi phi thué TN hién hinh tai cie cing ty con

Chi phi thué thu ahdp deanh nghifp hién hanh

Thué thu nhiip doanh nghiép phii ndp diu ndm
Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp da ndp trong ndm

Thué TNDN phai ndp cudi nim

. THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HOAN LAl
Thué thu nhip hodn lai phii tri

Thué sudt thué TNDN sir dung dé xae dinh gid ) thué thu nhip
hodn lai pha tra

Thué the nhip hodin lai phai tra phit sinh tir cic khodn chénh léch
tam thixi chiu thud

Thué thu nhip hodn lai phai tri

Chi phi thué TNDN hofin lgi

Chi phi thu¢ thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lai phit sinh tir cée
khoén chénh Jéch tam thén phai chiu thud

Mam 2025 Mim 2024
VD VD
1.408.961.330 1.533.969.688
12.433.915 480 14.090.998.777
863314 968 B63 314 968
5.000.000 5.000.000
3371176984 3.308.026.773
18.082.368.762 19.801.310.206
367.934.534 197.173.147
Mim 2023 MNim 2024
VD VD
19.144.280.545 23614610818
19.144.280.545 23.614.610.5818
2.876.024.305 4210.898.253
(18.897 885 466) (24,949 484.TH6)
J122.419.384 2.876.024.305
31122025 01/01/2025
VND VND

20% 20%
1.089.924.923 219.701.558
1.0859.924.913 919.701.558
Mam 2025 Mim 2024
VYD VD
170.223.365 163.942.251
170.223.365 163.942.151
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Cing ty Co phiin Chng vién mrde Didm Sen Bio cio thi chinh hgp nhit
56 3 Hiva Binh, phuimg Binh Thér, Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh, VidtNam  cho nim tai chinh két thic ngdy 31/12/2025

27 . LAl CO BAN TREN CO PHIEU

Viée tinh todn 1di co ban rén eb phiu cd the phin phii cho cac ¢b ding sé hiru cd phin phd thng cua Cong ty
durgre thure hién dia trén cic 5o lidu sau:

Mam 20235 Mim 2024

VND VND

Loi nhudin sau thud 72.463.951.741 97 .683.494.789
Cac khoan diéu chinh {3.623.197.587) (13.927.115.556)
- Qup khen thining, phiic I (3.623.197.587) (13.927.115.556)
L nhudn phin b cho cb phidu phi thing 68 B40.754.154 T8.756.379.233
b phitu phi thing lua hinh binh quén trong ndm 12.083.009 12.083.009
Lii cor biin trén cd phicu 5.697 6518

Theo Nghj quyét cia Dai héi déng cd dong i 01/NQ-BHPCB-CVNDS ngay 24 thang 02 nm 2025, Cing ty
du kign trich Qud khen thiromg phuie [od 16i da 5% loi nhudn sau thué cho nam tai chinh 2025

Nhur da trinh bay tai Thuyé minh sé 15, Nghi quyét cia Dai hoi ddng cb ding thuong nién nam 2023 sb 01/NQ-
BHBCD-CVNBS ngiy 24 thang 02 ndm 2025 43 thing qua phuong én trich Quf khen thudng, phise Lo ur lo
nhudin nfm 2024 cia Cong ty, din toi vige chi tidu L3 co ban trén cb phide cho nam tai chinh két thic npay 31

thang 12 nam 2024 duge didu chinh hoi 1 theo quy dinh i Chudin mue ké win Viér Nam so 30 - L3i co ban
trén ¢b phidu nhue sau;

Mian 2024

Sd dd bdo cdo 56 trinh bay lai

VHD WND

Lo nhudn thudn sau thué 92,683,494, 789 92 683,494,789
Cic khoan didu chinh (13.902.524.218) {13.927.115.556)
- Qe Khen theeong, plic fot (13.902.524.218) (13.927.115.556)
L nhudin phin bi cho ob phidu phé thing T8.780.970.571 78.756.379.233
Cé phidu phi thing luu hink binh quin trong nim 12.083.009 12.083.009
Li cor biin trén o phifu 6.520 6518

Tai nghy 31 thing 12 nam 2025, Céng tv khing cb cae cb phitu cb iém nang suy gidm 1 trén o6 phiéu.

28 . CHIPHESAN XUAT KINH DOANH THEO YEU TO

Mam 2025 MNam 2024

VND VD

Chi phi nguyén lidu, vt lidu 22.258.448.0691 21419560470
Chi phi nhén cong 50.470.206.172 57457331332
Chi phi khiiu hao ti sin cb dinh 4.902.932.530 4.827.766.749
Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai, chi phi khic bing tién 28.578.227.542 31.811.308.775

106.209.814.935 115.516.167.326

29 . CONG CU TAI CHINH
Qi 1% il ro i chinh
Cée loai i ro 1di chink Cong ty ¢ thé pap phas bao gém rii ro thi truémg, rii ro tin dung vi rin ro tharh khoan,
Cong ty di xiy dung hé thing kidém sodt nhim dam bao it cdn bing & mire hop 1y gitra chi phi i ro phét sinh

v chi phi quin 1y rii ro. Ban Téng Gidam dée Cang ty ¢ trach nhiém theo dii quy trinh quan 1 rai ro d& dam
béio su clin hing hop I¥ gita rii ro va kidm soit nii ro.
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Cing ty Cd phiin Ching vién nwde Diim Sen Bio cdo thi chinh hyp nhit
Sé 3 Hoa Binh, phurimg Binh Thai, Thanh phé H Chi Minh, Viét Nam cho niim i chinh két thie ngay 31/12/2025

Riii ro thi tricdmg

Céng ty ¢6 thé s glip phai cac riti ro thj truémg nhar: bién dong gia thi trmg, 1§ gid hiéi dedi, 130 sudt

Rilli rov wé i

Céng ty chiu rit re vé gid cla cae cing cy von phat sinh tir che khodn diu cd phiéu ngin han do tinh khing
ehie chin vé gid wong lai cir cd phidu diu wr.

Tir | niim Trén | ndm Trén 5 nam Cing
Lrir xudng. dén § nim

VIND VMD YHND YND

Taingiy 31/12/2025
D nr ngln han 51.229.200.000 - - 51.229.200.000
51.229.200.000 - - 51.229.200.000

Tai ngay 01/01/2025
By tr ngin han 56,150, 100.000 . ” 56.150.100.000
S6. 150, 100000 - - 56,150, 100,000

Rai ro vé ty pid hii dodi:
Céng ty chiu rii ro vé ty gia khi co cac giso dich duge tre hign h.}u_ug dom vi tién 1@ khic véi ding Vigt Nam
nhur vay, doanh thu, chi phi, nhip khdiu vt or, hang hoa, may moée thiét bi...

Rii ro vé Kii sudt:

Céng ty chiu riti ro vé 13 sudt do gid tri hop 1 cia cic ludng tién trong tweng lai cia mit cong ey 3 chinh s
bién djng theo nhimg thay ddi cia |8 sudt thi truomg khi Coing ty co phit sinh cac khoan tién gin ¢b hodic khing
c6 kv han, cac khoan vay va no chiu 16 sudt thi néi. Céng ty quan ¥ rii ro 1 suit bing cach phin tich tinh hinh
canh tranh wrén thi trudmg dé eb duoe cie 181 sudt e loi cho mye dich eda Cong ty.

Riii ro tin dypng

Ruii ro tin dung 14 rii ro md mdt bén tham gia trong mdt cong cu tai chinh hodc hop ding khong oo kha ning
thyre hién dirge nghfa vu cia minh din dén tdn that vé i chinh cho Cong ty. Cing ty €6 cde rai ro tin dung
hoat dong san xudt kinh doanh (chi véu dii v ede khoan phai thu khich hing) vé hoat dong tai chinh (bao gém

tidn giri ngdn hing, cho vay v cic cdng cu i chinh khic)

Tir 1 nim Trén | ndm Trén § ndm Cing
irér xuing dén 5§ nam
VHND VYND VND VhD
Tai ngiy 31/12/2025
Tién va cac khoan  14.703.902.056 - - 14.703.902.056
twrong duong tién
Phai thu khach 9.467.090.737 = - 9.467.09).737
hing, phii thu khic
Cac khoon cho vay  286.000.000.000 - - 286, (R0, (M, D00
J10,170.9492,793 - - J10.170.992.793
Tai ngay 017012025
Tién va cac khoan 69.904.911.970 - - 69, 904,911,970
remg duomg tien
Phan thu khach 6. 820357 086 285000000 - T.105.357.086
himg, phii thu khic
Cac khoan cho vay  224.600.000.000 = - 224.600.000,000
301.325.2649.056 85000000 - JNL610.269.056
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Cing ty Co phitn Cng vién orde Dim Sen Bin cio i chinh hyp nhit
54 3 Hoa Binh, phuimg Binh Thai, Thanh phd 16 Chi Minh, Viét Nam  cho nam iai chinh két thic ngay 31/1272025

30

N

Riii ro thanh khodn

Rii ro thanh Khoan 1 rii ro Cong tv giip kho khin khi thuc hign cic nghla vu tii chinh do thitu viin. Rui ro
thanh khodin cioa Céng ty chi yéu phit sinh tr vige cde i sin 1 chinh va ng phii trd i chinh ¢ cac thoi digm
Thén han thanh todn cia cac khoan ne phii trd (i chinh dia trén céc khoan thanh todn dy kién theo hgp déng
{trén co & dong tign cia cie khoan pbe) nhr sau:

Tir | ngm Trén | ndm Trén 5 nam Cing
trir xubing dén 5 nam
VND VND VD VHD
Tai nghy 3171272025
Phii tri nguini bin, 2021340679 - - 2.021.340.67%
phai tra khae
2021340679 - - 2.021.340.679

Tai ngay 0170172025
Phii tri ngudi bin, 30,468 855 863 140,000,000 - 30.608.855.863
phai tra khac

J0AGE. 8558063 1<4ib. (0L 00 = J0.608.855.863

Céng 1y cho riing mirc dé 1dp trung rii ro dbi vii viée ra ne 13 thip. Cong ty co kha ndng thanh todn cde khodn
nir dén han ur dong tién 1 hoat ding kinh doanh vl tién thu tir céc tai san tai chinh ddo han.

. NHONG SUKIEN PHAT SINH SAU NGAY KET THUC NAM TAI CHINH

Khiéing cd sir kién trong véu nido xiy ra sau ngdy két thiie ném tai chinh doi hoi dwoe didu chinh hay cing bo trén
Bao cao tai chinh hop nhit niy

NGHIEP VU VA SO DU VOT CAC BEN LIEN QUAN
Danth sdch vi mbi quan hé giita cic bén lign quan vi Cong ty nhu sau:

Bén lign quan Mii quan h§
Céng tv Cb phin Dich vy Du lich Phi The Cd dbng lim
Cing Kenji Yabe Cé dong lim

Cong ty C6 phin Sacom - Tuyén Lim Céng ty ¢o lién quan thanh vién HDOQT
Cong ty Co phin Chimg khodn Quic Gia - Chi nhanh Té ehire co lifn quan dén ngui ndi b
Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh

Cae thinh vien Hi dbng Quan ri, Ban Téng Giam déc va Whiin sur quin 1y chis chin

Ban Kiém sou

Ngodi cic thing tin vii cic bén lién quan da trinh bay tai cde thuyét minh wrén, Cing ty con co cae giao dich phat
sinh trong ndm vin cac bén lign quan nhur sau:

Mam 2025 Mim 2024

VND VND

Doanh thu bin hing vi cung cip dich va 42.166.666 316.929.631
- Cong ty CO phin Dich vu Du lich Phi The 42.166.666 316.929.631
Mua nguyén licu, hing hoa, dich vu 960828148 LO11.234.866
- Cong ty Co phin Dich vy Du lich Phi Tho 960.828.148 1.011.234.866
Chi phi bin hing 1.888.888.892 2.892,592,596
- Cong ty Ch phin Dich vy Du lich Phi Tho 2 KK #88 892 2 892 592,59
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Ciing ty C6 phiin Cing vién mirie Dim Sen
56 3 Hoa Binh, phwimg Binh Thdi, Thanh phd Hé Chi Mink, Viét Nam

Bio cio tai chinh hop nhit

cho nidim i chinh két thice ngay 31/1272025

Giao dich phit sinh trong nim (tiép theo):

Mim 2025 Mam 2024
VND VND
Chi phi quin I¥ deanh nghigp I67.934.534 197.173.147
- Céng ty Co phiin Dich vu Du lich Phi Tho 232.701.196 197.173.147
- Cong v Cb phin Chimg khoan Qude Gia - Chi nhanh Thanh 119,250,000 -
phid Hé Chi Minh
- Cong ty C phiin Sacom - Tuyén Lam 15.983.338 -
Chi tri i tire 21.346.080.000 21.322.080.000
- Cong ty Co philn Dich vy Du lich Phi Tho 16.209.736.000 16.209.736.000
- Ong Kenji Yabe 5.136.344.000 5.112.344.000
Thu ahip, thi ko cin ngwii quan |y chi chit
Chilrc vy Mim 2025 Mim 2024
VD WND
10.550.424.774 15.383,985,521
Omg Tréin Viét Anh Chi tich HRQT 1.573.333.338 2122222222
Oing Hodng Vin Ba Phié Chi tich HRQT 928 888 891 TR AN
f5id nhidm ngav 30:00:2024)
Omg Phuomg Xuin Thyy Thinh vién HET 797.771.775 1.105.555 556
Ong Trin Oanh Thinh vién HBQT 799.999 997 1,105,555 556
Cing Yabe Hirotaka Thinh vién HRBQT 385555554 :
(B nhign ngdy 2402/.2023)
Ba Lé Thi Ngoe Lan Thanh vién HBQT : LI
{Mién whicem ngay 24022023
Cng Nguyén Quic Anh Phis Chi tich HBOQT > 316666667
{Mién nhigm ngay 30012024)
Ong L& Khic Lin Thanh vién HDQT . 30.000.000
{Miér nhigm ngdy 21/12:2023)
Ong Vil Ngoe Tudn Téng Gidm dic 1.700,762.309 2 832975640
Ong Nguyén Quang Trwomg  Pho Téng Giam dée 1.428.752 555 2.063.054.265
Ba Trin Thi Chiu Dén K4 todn tnnimg 920,909 910 1.810.733.394
Ba Bui Thi Kim Tuyén Truimg ban kiém sodt 920,444 447 [.286.110.111
B4 Neuyén Thi Mguyén Thanh vién BKS 542,777.777 T44.444 444
Ong Hugnh Ngoc Cich Thinh vién BKS 542,232.221 T44.444 444

Ngodi giao dich vai bén lién quan néu trén, che bén lién quan khac khing phit sinh giso dich trong ndm va

khéing co 56 dur tai ngay kit thie nam i chinh véi Cong ty,

32 LSO LIEU SO SANH
Sé lidu so sanh 14 56 lidu 1rén Bao cdo i chinh hop nhit cho nim tai chinh kél thize ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024
dii durge Cong ty TNHH Hang Kidm todan AASC kiém todn. .
|
Lé Thj Hong Bich Trin Thi Chiu Din L"\'E_Ngu: Tudn
Mg 14p Ké tadn trudmg Téng Giam diic

il

TP Hd Chi Mink, ngd 03 thdng 03 ndm 2026



CONG TY CO PHAN CONG VIEN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
NUOC BAM SEN Béc lap - Tw do - Hanh phic

Sé: “fj)—:r EL’NﬂS —-ol)g=--

Viév: Giai trinh chénh léch loi nhudn ndm 2025 so
vai cling ki ndm triede
Kinh géi: UY BAN CHUNG KHOAN NHA NUGC
SO GIAO DICH CHUNG KHOAN THANH PHO HO CHI MINH
Cén cir:

- Ludt chimg khoan s 54/2019/QH14 ngay 06/12/2019 cua Quée héi nude Cong hoa xi héi chu
nghia Vi§t Nam.
- Théng tu s6 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020 cua B tai chinh hudng din vé viée cong bd
théng tin trén thi trudng chimg khoan.
- Piéu 1é td chirc va hoat dong cua Cong ty Co phan Céng vién nude Pdm Sen.

Céng ty cb phin Céng vién nude Ddm Sen (md chimg khodn: DSN) gii trinh vé loi nhugn sau
thué cua Béo cdo tai chinh riéng va Béo cdo tai chinh hgp nhit chénh 1éch hon 10% cua nam 2025
s0 véi cling ki ndm 2024,

Ty I§
- Nam 2025 Nim 2024 Thure hin so vii
Chi tiéu ciing ki
VND VND %

Lot rbue e tbmit fcén Bl cho i enlcth hgp 72381971914 |  92,592,415,761 78.17%
nhat.

Loi nhudn sau thué trén Béo cdo tai chinh riéng, 79,211,543,144 92,847,437,041 85.31%
Nguyén nhan:

Loi nhudn sau thué nam 2025 cia Cong ty CP Céng vién nuéc Dam Sen trén Bdo céo i chinh hop
nhit dat 78.17% so véi cing ky (giam 21.83% tuong duong 20.21 ty) va trén Bdo cdo tai chinh riéng
dat 85.31% so vai cung ky (giam 14.69% tuong duong 13.63 ty). Nguyén nhén chu yéu do thyuc hién
doanh thu ca nam dat 83.39% so v6i cling kv va lgi nhudn sau thué thyuc hién trén Bdo cdo tai chinh hop
nhat dat 59.90%/ VCSH., trén Béo céo tai chinh riéng dat 65.56%/ VCSH.

Mol nhén:
- Nhue trén; 4y thé.ng 03 nam 2026
= L VT WG VIEN NUGC BAM SEN
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Board of Management of Dam Sen Water Park Corporation (“the Corporation™) presents its report and the
Corporation's Consolidated Financial Statements the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2023.

THE CORPORATION

The predecessor of the Corporation is Dam Sen Water Park Co., Ltd., established on 29 August 1998, based on a joint
venture between Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company and Saigon Joint Stock Finance Company, with the
purpose of operating in the field of providing entertainment and water sports services.

Dam Sen Water Park Corporation was established and operates activities under Business registeration certificate of
joint stock company No. 0302844200 issued by Ho Chi Minh City Department of Investment and Planning for the first
time on 03 January 2003, amended for the 12th time on 16 September 2023,

The Corporation's head office is located at: No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT, BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF SUPERVISION

The members of the Board of Directors during the fiscal year and to the reporting date are:

Mr. Tran Viet Anh Chairman

Mr. Hoang Van Ba Vice Chairman

Mr. Phuong Xuan Thuy Member

Mr. Tran Oanh Member

Mr. Yabe Hirotaka Member Appointed on 24/02/2025
Mrs. Le Thi Ngoc Lan Member Resigned on 24/02/2025
The members of the Board of Management in the fiscal year and to the reporting date are:

Mr. VuNgoc Tuan General Director

Mr. Nguyen Quang Truong Deputy General Director

The members of the Board of Supervision are:

Mrs. Bui Thi Kim Tuyen Head of Control Department

Mrs. Nguyen Thi Mguyen Member

Mr. Huynh Ngoc Cach Member

The members of the Department of Internal Audit are:

Mr. Dang Van Tuyen Head of Department

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Corporation during the year and until the preparation of this Consolidated Financial
Statements is Mr. Tran Viet Anh — Chairman of the Board of Directors.

Mr. Vu Ngoc Tuan — General Director is authorized by Mr. Tran Viet Anh to sign this Consolidated Financial
Statements for the fiscal year ended as at 31 December 2025, pursuant to Power of Attorney No. 57/CVNDS dated
02/06/2022 issued by Dam Sen Water Park Corporation.

AUDITORS

The auditors of the AASC Auditing Firm Company Limited have taken the audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
for the Corporation.
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
Mo. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Management is responsible for the Consolidated Financial Statements which give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Corporation, its operating results and its cash flows for the year. In preparing those
Consolidated Financial Statements, the Board of Management is required to:

- Establish and maintain an internal control system which is determined necessary by the Board of Management
and Board of Directors to ensure the preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements do not
contain any material misstatement caused by errors or frauds;

- Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
- Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed
and explained in the Consolidated Financial Statements;

- Prepare the Consolidated Financial Statements on the basis of compliance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and the statutory requirements relevant to preparation and
presentation of Financial Statements;

- Prepare the Consolidated Financial Statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Corporation will continue in business.

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that accounting records are kept to reflect the financial position
of the Corporation, with reasonable accuracy at any time and to ensure that the Consolidated Financial Statements
comply with the current State's regulations. It is responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Board of Management confirms that the Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position at 31 December 2025, its operation results and cash flows for the fiscal year ended of the Corporation
in accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and the statutory
requirements relevant to the preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other commitments

The Board of Management pledges that the Corporation complies with Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated 31/12/2020
on detailing and guiding the implementation of a number of articles of the Law on Securities and the Corporation does
not violate the obligations of information disclosure in accordance with the regulations of the Circular No. 96/2020/TT-
BTC dated 16/11/2020 issued by the Ministry of Finance guiding the disclosure of information on Securities Market
and Circular No, 68/2024/TT-BTC dated 18/09/2024, regarding Amendments and Supplements to Certain Provisions
of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC. ;

he Board of Management

\'WVu Ngoe Tuan
eneral Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 03 March 2026




e
.

asSC

i No. 030326.003/BCTC HCM

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To: Sharcholders, Board of Directors and Board of Management

Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Dam Sen Water Park Corporation prepared
on 03 March 2026, from pages 05 to page 31, including: Consolidated Statement of Financial position as at 31/12/2025,
Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the fiscal year then ended and Notes to
the Consclidated Financial statements.

Board of Management's Responsibility

The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting
System and the statutory requirements relevant to the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements and for such
internal control as directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of Consolid
Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit.
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we compl
with standards and ethical requirements; plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Consolidated Financial Statements are free from material misstatement. ,J

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the y
Consolidated Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the V
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's

internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by Board of Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Auditor’s opinion

In our opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the financial
position of Dam Sen Water Park Corporation as at 31 December 2025, and of the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate
Accounting System and the statutory requirements relevant to preparation and presentation of Financial statements.

Dao Trung Thanh
Director Auditor
Certificate of registration to audit practice Certificate of registration to audit practice
No. 2202-2023-002-1 No. 4700-2024-002-1

Ho Chi Minh City, 03 March 2026

y m
T: (84) 24 3824 1990 | F; (B4)24 3825 3973 | 1 Le Phung Hieu, Hanoi, Vietnam A member of Intarnational

HANG KIEM TOAN AASC




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2023

Code

100

110
111
112

120
121
123

130
151
132
136

140
141

150
151
152

200

210
216

220
221
222
223
227
228
229

240
242

260
261

270

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As af 31 December 2025

ASSETS

R

Lt ol —

':"!‘-‘:-‘E

P

b o

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash
Cash equivalents

Short-term investments
Trading securities
Held-to-maturity investments

. Short-term receivables

Short-term trade receivables
Short-term prepayments to suppliers
Other short-term receivables

. Inventories

Inventories

Other short-term assets
Short-term prepaid expenses
Deductible VAT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Long-term receivables
Other long-term receivables

Fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets
Historical cost
Accumulated depreciation
Intangible fixed assets
Historical cost
Accumulated amortization

. Long-term assets in progress

Construction in progress

1L Other long-term assets

1.

Long-term prepaid expenses

TOTAL ASSETS

Note

12

10

11

12

31/1272025 01/01/2025
VND VYND
358,878,324,504 348,939,495,211
16,794,505,300 71,659,210,972
5,294,505,300 5,359,210,972
11,500,000,000 66,300,000,000

328,067,256,375
42,067,256,375
286,000,000,000

10,774,716,065
23,085,000
1,307,625,328
9.444,005,737

1,757,033,704
1,757,033,704

1,484,813,060
230,588,756
1,254,224,304

23,988,910,642

17,610,644,817
17,603,741,417
105,861,622,343
(88,257,880,926)
6,903,400
20,522,931,962
{20,516,028,562)

3,218,165,093
3,218,165,093

3,160,100,732
3,160,100,732

266,667,256,375
42,067,256,375
224,600,000,000

7,492,819,422
28,080,000
672,462,336
6,792,277,086

1,266,658,535
1,266,658,535

1,853,549,907
599,437,234
1,254,112,673

25,218,903,958

285,000,000
285,000,000

21,540,889,983
21,492,566,183
106,100,790,292
(84,608,224,109)
48,323,800
20,522,931,962
(20,474,608,162)

3,393,013,975
3,393,013,975

382,867,235,146

374,158,399,169
— =
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Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As atr 31 December 2025
(continued)

Code CAPITAL Note 31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

300 C. LIABILITIES 27,495,335,832 57,908,541,813
310 L Current liabilities 26,405,410,909 56,848,840,255
311 1. Short-term trade payables 13 1,138,209,734 748,906,535
313 2. Taxes and other payables to State budget 14 3.482,831,114 3,850,501,237
314 3. Payables to employees 8,617.636,734 8,075,827,403
318 4. Short-term unearned revenue 6,490,742 -
31% 5. Other short-term payables 15 §83,130,945 26,719,949 328
321 6. Provisions for short-term payables 16 8,000,000,000 8,000,000,000
322 7. Bonus and welfare fund 4,277,111,640 5,553,655,752
330 II. Non-current liabilities 1,089,924,923 1,059,701,558
337 1. Other long-term payables 15 3 140,000,000
341 2. Deferred income tax liabilities 26.a 1,089,924,923 919,701,558
400 D. OWNER’S EQUITY 355,371,899.314 316,249,857,356
410 L Owner's equity 17 355,371,899,314 316,249,857,356
411 1. Contributed capital 120,830,090,000 120,830,090,000
4lla Ordinary shares with vating rights 120,830,090,000 120,830,090,000
418 Development and investment funds 8,450,000,000 8,450,000,000
421 Retained earnings 225,436,896,992 186,458,267,870
42]la RE accumulated to the previous year 152972945251 122,773,994,681
4215 RE of the current year 72,463,951,741 63,684,273,189
429 4, Non - Controlling Interests 654,912,322 511,499,486

440 TOTAL CAPITAL

374,158,399,169

L ISANUIE N = Nt 4

g/
||I.

4

L S
Le Thi Hong Bich Tran Thi Chau Dan LfV_u Ngoc Tuan
Preparer Chief Accountant General Director

Heo Chi Minh City, 03 March 2026
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Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
Mo. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year 2025
Code ITEMS Note Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VYIND
01 1. Revenue from sales of goods and rendering of 19 181,495,448,064 217,636,663,313

services

02 2. Revenue deductions

10 3. Net revenue from sales of goods and 181,495,448,064 217,636,663,313
rendering of services

11 4. Costof goods sold and services rendered 20 78,278,533,227 85,619,542,543

20 5. Gross profit from sales of goods and 103,216,914,837 132,017,120,770

rendering of services

21 6. Financial income 21 19,108,141,550 17,739,345,302
22 7. Financial expense 22 568,309 -
25 5. Selling expense 23 12,564,261,992 13,637,256,103
26 10 General and administrative expenses 24 18,082,368,762 19,801,310,206
30  11. Net profit from operating activities 91,677,857,324 116,317,899,761
31 12, Other income 18,618,500 53,069,069
32 13, Other expenses - %
40 14. Other profit 18,618,500 53,069,069
50 15, Total profit before tax 91,696,475,824 116,370,968,830
51  16. Current corporate income 1ax expense 25 19,144,280,545 23,614,610,818
52  17. Deferred corporate income tax expense 26b 170,223,365 163,942,251
60 18, Profit after corporate income tax 72,33&?1,914 . 92.592.415,761
61 19, Profit after tax attributable to owners of the parent 72,463,951,741 92,683,494,789
62  20. Profit after tax attributable to non-controlling interest (81,979,527) (91,079,028)

70 21. Basic earnings per share 6,518

,_-—-"""—'.-F’H-.’—F-

|
Le Thi Hong Bich Tran Thi Chau Dan i Vu Ngoe Tuan
Preparer Chief Accountant General Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 03 March 2026
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

Mo. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2023

Code

i

02

03
08

09
10
11

12

i5

17

20

21

23

24

27
30

Year 2025
(Indirect method)
ITEMS Note
I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Profit before tax
2. Adjusimenis for

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and
investment properties

Gains / losses from investment activities
Operating profit before clhanges in working
capital

Increase/ decrease in receivables

Increase/ decrease in inventories

Increase/ decrease in payables (excluding interest
payable/ corporate income tax payable)

Increase/ decrease in prepaid expenses
Corporate income tax paid
Other payments on operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

4.

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase or construction of fixed assets and other
long-term assets

Loans and purchase of debt instruments from
other entities

Collection of loans and resale of debt instrument

of other entities

Interest and dividend received

Net cash flow from investing activities

Year 2025 Year 2024
VND ¥ND
91,696,475,824 116,370,968,830

4,902,932,530

(19,107,573,241)
77,491,835,113

866,503,854
(490,375,169)
(521,750,638)

601,761,721
(18,897,885,466)
(15,203,659,668)

43,846,429,747
(5,211,976,457)
(345,600,000,000)

284,200,000,000

16,265,185,113
(50,346,791,344)}

4,827,766,749

(17,739,345,302)
103,459,390,277

(336,573,928)
(48,299,891)
604,637,418

(260,255,246)
(24,949,484,766)
(15.,855,772,222)

62,613,641,642
(6,246,420,272)
(333,200,000,000)

339,650,000,000

18,593,779,347
18,797,359,275

L -




Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year 2025
{Indirect method)

feontinued)
Code ITEMS Note Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND

111 CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

36 1. Dividends or profits paid to owners (48,364,344,075) (48,519,668,885)
40  Net cash flow from financing activities (48,364, 344,073) (48,519,668,885)
50 Net cash flows in the year (54,864,705,672) 32,891,332,032
60 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 71,659,210,972 38,767,878,940
70 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4 6,794,505,300 71,659,210,972

e ——

- ; ‘_._.-.-F- f
Le Thi Hong Bich Tran Thi Chau Dan fl:l_JV,u Ngoe Tuan
Preparer Chief Accountant General Director

Ho Chi Minh City, 03 March 2026
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2025

1 . GENERAL INFORMATION
Forms of ownership

The predecessor of the Corporation is Dam Sen Water Park Co., Ltd., established on 29 August 1998, based on a joint
venture between Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company and Saigon Joint Stock Finance Company, with the
purpose of operating in the field of providing entertainment and water sports services.

Dam Sen Water Park Corporation was established and operates activities under Business registeration certificate of
joint stock company No. 0302844200 issued by Ho Chi Minh City Department of Investment and Planning for the first
time on 03 January 2003, amended for the 12th time on 16 September 2025.

The Corporation’s head office is located at: No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.

The Corporation's Charter capital is VND 120,830,090,000, the actual contributed as at 31/12/2025 is VND
120,830,090,000; equivalent to 12,083,009 shares, par value per share 1s VND 10,000,

The number of employees of the Corporation as at 31 December 2025 is 167 (as at 01 January 2025 170).

Business field
Services, commerce,

Business activities
Main business activities of the Corporation include:
- Activities of amusement parks and theme parks
Details; Entertainment, recreation, and water sports services;

- Creative, arts and entertainment activities
Details: Organizing professional art performances;

- Restaurants and mobile food service activities.
The Corporation’s operation in the year that affects the Corporation Financial Statements

The economic conditions became more challenging due to rising inflation and declining household income resulting
from the economic downturn. Consequently, consumers reduced spending on recreational activities, leading to a
noticeable decrease in the number of visitors to Dam Sen Water Park as they prioritized essential needs in their
budgets. These impacts resulted in a decrease in revenue of VND 36,141,215,249 (equivalent to 16.61%) compared to
the previous year.

At 31/12/2025, Lotus Aroma Biotechnology Applied Research Institute had completed its dissolution. Accordingly, the
Corporation did not consolidate this entity in the Consolidated Financial Statements at 31/12/2025.

Group structure
- The Group's subsidiaries consolidated in Financial Statements as at 31 December 2025 include:

Name of company Head office Proportion  Proportion Principal activities
of ownership  of voting
rights

Lotus Aroma Foods Corporation Lam Dong 94.05% 94.05% Production, commerce

2 . ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND ACCOUNTING POLICY
2.1 . Accounting period and accounting currency

Annual accounting period commences from 15t January and ends as at 31st December.
The Corporation maintains its accounting records in VND.
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

Consolidated Financial Statements

Mo. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2023

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

. Standards and Applicable Accounting Policies

Applicable Accounting Policies

The Corporation applies Corporate Accounting System issued under the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated
22/11/2014 by the Ministry of Finance, the Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21/03/2016 issued by Ministry of
Finance amending and supplementing some articles of the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC and the Circular No.
202/2014/TT-BTC dated 22/12/2014 by the Ministry of Finance guiding the preparation and presentation of
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Declaration of campliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting System

The Corporation applies Vietnamese Accounting Standards and supplementary documents issued by the State.
Financial Statements are prepared and presented in accordance with regulations of each standard and supplementary
document as well as with current Accounting Standards and Accounting System.

Basis for preparation of Consolidated Financial statements

Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared based on consolidating Separate Financial Statements of the
Corporation and Financial Statements of its subsidiaries under its control as at 31 December annually. Control right is
achieved when the company has power to govern the financial and operating policies of invested companies to obtain
benefits from their activities.

Consistent accounting policies are applied in Financial Statements of subsidiaries and the Corporation. If necessary,
adjustments are made to the Financial Statements of subsidiaries to ensure the consistency of application of accounting
policies among the Corporation and its subsidiaries.

Balance, main incomes and expenses, including unrealized profits from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full
from Consolidated Financial statements.

Mon - controlling interests
Non - controlling interests represents the portion of profit or loss and net assets not held by owners.

Accounting estimates

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,

Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and legal regulations relating to financial reporting requires the Board of
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of liabilities, assets and disclosures of
contingent liabilities and assets at the date of the Consolidated Financial Statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the accounting year.

The estimates and assumptions that have a material impact in the Consolidated Financial Statements include:
- Provision for bad debts.

- Provision for devaluation of inventory.

- Estimated useful life of fixed assets.

- Classification and provision of financial investments,

- Provision for payables.

- Estimated allocation of prepaid expenses.

- [Estimated income tax.

Such estimates and assumptions are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Corporation and that are assessed by the
Board of Management to be reasonable under the circumstances,

Financial Instruments

fnitial recognition
Financial assets

Financial assets of the Corporation include cash, cash equivalents, trade receivables, other receivables, lending loans,
short-term investments. At initial recognition, financial assets are identified by purchasing price/issuing cost plus other
expenses directly related to the purchase and issuance of those assets.

11
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

Consolidated Financial Statements

No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

2.6

2.7

2.5

.9

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities of the Corporation include trade payables and other payables. At initial recognition, financial
liabilities are determined by issuing price plus other expenses directly related to the issuance of those liabilities.

Subsequent measurement after initial recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are not revalued according to fair value at the end of the year because the
Circular No. 210/2009/TT-BTC and prevailing statutory regulations require to present Financial statements and Notes
to financial instruments but not provide any relevant instruction for assessment and recognition of fair value of
financial assets and financial liabilities.

. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits.

Cash equivalents are short-term investments with the maturity of not over than 3 months from the date of investment,
that are highly liquid and readily convertible into known amount of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of
conversion into cash.

. Financial investments

Trading securities are initially recognized at original cost which includes purchase prices plus any directly attributable
transaction costs such as brokerage, transaction fee, cost of information provision, taxes, bank's fees and charges. After
initial recognition, trading securities are measured at original cost less provision for diminution in value of trading
securities. Upon liquidation or transfer, cost of trading securities is determined using first in first out method or
weighted average method.

Investments held to maturity comprise term deposits held to maturity to earn profits periodically and other held to
maturity investments.

Provision for devaluation of investments is made at the end of the year as follows:

- Investments in trading securities: provision shall be made on the basis of the excess of original cost of the
investments recorded in the accounting book over their market value at the provision date.

- Investments held to maturity: provision for doubtful debts shall be made based on the recovery capacity in
accordance with statutory regulations.

. Receivables

The receivables shall be recorded in details in terms of due date, entities receivable, types of currency and other factors
according to requirements for management of the Corporation. The receivables shall be classified into short-term
receivables or long-term receivables on the Consolidated Financial Statements according to their remaining terms at
the reporting date.

The provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue under an economic contract, a loan
agreement, a contractual commitment or a promissory note and for receivables that are not due but difficult to be
recovered. Accordingly, the provisions for overdue debts shall be based on the due date stipulated in the initial sale
contract, exclusive of the debt rescheduling between contracting parties and the case where the debts are not due but
the debtor is in bankruptcy, in dissolution, or missing and making fleeing or estimating the possible losses.

. Inventories

Inventories are initially recognized at original cost including purchase price, processing cost and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their location and condition at the time of initial recognition. After initial recognition, at the
reporting date, inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

12



Dam Sen Water Park Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2023

Net realizable value is estimated based on the selling price of the inventory minus the estimated costs for completing
the products and the estimated costs needed for their consumption.

The cost of inventory is calculated using weighted average method .
Inventory is recorded by perpetual method.

Provision for devaluation of inventories made at the end of the period is based on the excess of original cost of
inventory over their net realizable value.

2.10 . Fixed assets

Fixed assets (tangible and intangible) are initially stated at the historical cost. During the using time, fixed assets
(tangible and intangible) are recorded at cost, accumulated depreciation and carrying amount.

Subsequent measurement after initial recognition
If these costs aument future economic benefits obtained from the use of tangible fixed assets are extended to their

L&V
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initial standards conditions, these costs are capitalized as an incremental in their historical cost.

Other costs incurred after tangible fixed assets have been put into operation such as repair, maintenance and overhaul
costs are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Income in the year in which the costs are incurred.

Fixed assets are depreciated (amortised) using the straight-line method over their estimated useful li fe as follows:

- Buildings 05-20 years
- Machinery, equipment 03-07 vyears
- Transportation equipment 05-06 years
- Office equipment and furniture 03-05 years
- Others 03-05 wyears
- Land use rights Based on certificate of land use rights

- Managerment software 05 wyears

2.11 . Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes fixed assets which is being purchased and constructed as at the balance sheet date
and is recognised in historical cost. This includes costs of construction, installation of equipment and other direct costs.

2.12 . Operating lease

Operating leases is fixed asset leasing in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor. Payments made under operating leases are charged to Statement of Income on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

2.13 . Prepaid expenses

The expenses incurred but related to operating results of several fiscal year are recorded as prepaid expenses and are
allocated to the operating results in the following fiscal year.

The calculation and allocation of long-term prepaid expenses to operating expenses in each fiscal year should be based
on the nature of those expenses to select a reasonable allocation method and criteria.

Types of prepaid expenses include:

- Prepaid land expenses include prepaid land rental, including those related to leased land for which the Corporation
has received certificate of land use right but not eligible for recording as intangible fixed asset in accordance with
the Circular No. 45/2013/TT-BTC dated 25 April 2013 issued by the Ministry of Finance guiding regulation on
management, use and depreciation of fixed assets and other expenses related to ensure for the use of leased land.
These expenses are recognized in the consolidated statement of income on a straight-line basis according to the
lease term of the coniract,
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2023

- Tools and supplies include assets which are possessed by the Company in an ordinary course of business, with
historical cost of each asset less than 30 million dongs and therefore not eligible for recording as fixed asset under
current legal regulations. The historical cost of tools and supplies are allocated on the straight-line basis from 01
year to (2 years.

- Repair expenses are recorded according to their historical costs and allocated on the straight-line basis in the useful
life of 02 years.

- Other prepaid expenses are recorded according to their historical costs and allocated on the straight-line basis from
01 year to 02 years,

2.14 . Payables

The payables shall be recorded in details in terms of due date, entities payable, types of currency and other factors
according to the requirements for management of the Corporation. The payables shall be classified into short-term
payables or long-term payables on the Consolidated financial statements according to their remaining terms at the .

reporting date.

2.15 . Provision for payables

Provision for payables is only recognized when meeting all of the following conditions:

- The Corporation has a present debt obligation (legal obligation or joint obligation) as a result of past events;

- It is probable that the decrease in economic benefits may lead to the requirement for debt settlement;

- Debt obligation can be estimated reliably.

Value recorded as a provision for payables is the most reasonably estimated amount required to settle the current debt
obligation at the end of the accounting year.

Only expenses related to the previously recorded provision for payables shall be offset by that provision for payables.

Provisions for payables are recorded as operating expenses of the accounting year. In case provision made for the
previous accounting year but not used up exceeds the one made for the current accounting year, the difference is
recorded as a decrease in operating expenses. The excess of the provision for payables relating to construction
warranty is recorded as other income in the fiscal vear.

Provision for payables is the annual salary reserve fund when operations must be halted or run at a standstill due to
natural disasters or epidemics, deducted from the Corporation's after-tax profit.

2.16 . Owner's equity
Owner's equity is stated at actually contributed capital of owners.

Retained earnings are used to present the Corporation’s operating results (profit, loss) after corporate income tax and
profits appropriation or loss handling of the Corporation.

Dividends to be paid to shareholders are recognised as a payable in Statement of Financial position after the
announcement of dividend payment from the Board of Directors and announcement of cut-off date for dividend
payment of Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation.

2.17 . Revenue

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation and the
revenue can be reliably measured regardless of when payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received, excluding discounts, rebates, and sales returns. The following specific recognition
conditions must also be met when recognizing revenue:

14



Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

Consolidated Financial Statements

Mo. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

Revenue from sales of goods

- The majority of risks and benefits associated with the right to own the products or goods have been transferred to
the buyer;

- The Corporation no longer holds the right to manage the goods as the goods owner, or the right to control the goods.

Revenue from rendering of services
- The percentage of completion of the transaction at Statement of Financial Position date can be measured reliably.

Financial income

Financial incomes include income from assets yielding interest, royalties, dividends and other financial gains by the
Corporation shall be recognised when the two conditions are satisfied:

- Itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Corporation;

- The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Dividend income shall be recognised when the Corporation’s right to receive dividend is established or the profits from
its capital contributions,

2.18 . Cost of goods sold and services rendered

Cost of goods sold and services rendered are cost of finished goods, merchandises, materials sold or services rendered
during the year, and recorded on the basis of matching with revenue and on a prudence basis. Cases of loss of materials
and goods exceeded the norm, labour cost and fixed manufacturing overheads not allocated to the value of inventory,
provision for devaluation of inventory, abnormal expenses and losses of inventories after deducting the responsibility
of collective and individuals concerned, etc. is recognized fully and promptly into cost of goods sold in the year even
when products and goods have not been determined as sold.

2.19 . Financial expenses

Expenses recognized as financial costs include losses from the transfer of short-term securities.

The above amounts are recognized based on the total incurred during the year without offsetting against financial
income.

2.20 . Corporate income tax

a)

b)

c)

Deferred income tax liability
Deferred income tax liability is recognized for taxable temporary differences.

Deferred income tax liability are determined based on prevailing corporate income tax rate, tax rates and tax laws
enacted at the end of fiscal year.

Current corporate income tax expenses and Deferred corporate income tax expenses

Current corporate income tax expenses are determined based on taxable income during the year and current corporate
income tax rate.

Deferred corporate income tax expenses are determined based on deductible temporary differences, the taxable
temporary differences and corporate income tax rate,

Current corporate income tax expenses and deferred corporate income tax expenses are not offset against each other.

Current corporate income tax rate

For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025, the Corporation applies the corporate income tax rate of 20% for the
operating activities which has taxable income.

15
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

Consolidated Financial Statements

No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

2.21 . Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing net profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Corporation (after adjusting for the bonus and welfare fund and allowance for Board of
Management by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

2.22 . Related Parties

The parties are regarded as related parties if that party has the ability to control or significantly influence the other
party in making decisions about the financial policies and activities. The Corporation's related parties include:

- Companies, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, having control over the Corporation or being
under the control of the Corporation, or being under common control with the Corporation, including the
Corporation's parent, subsidiaries and associates;

- Individuals, directly or indirectly, holding voting power of the Corporaiton that have a significant influence on the
Corporation, key management personnel including directors and employees of the Corporation, the close family
members of these individuals;

- Enterprises that the above-mentioned individuals directly or indirectly hold an important part of the voting power or
have significant influence on these enterprises.

In considering the relationship of related parties to serve for the preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial
Statements, the Corporation should consider the nature of the relationship rather than the legal form of the relationship.

2.23 . Segment information

3

4

Because the main business activities of the Corporation is amusement park business, the Corporation does not prepare
segment reports by business segment and geographical segment.

. DISSOLUTION OF LOTUS AROMA BIOTECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
On 06/06/2023, the Ho Chi Minh City Department of Science and Technology revoked the Certificate of Registration
for Scientific and Technological Activities No. 421/DK-KHCN dated 25/10/2019 of the Lotus Aroma Biotechnology
Institute. On 31/12/2025, the Ho Chi Minh City Tax Department — Tax Office No. 11 issued Notice No. 15209/TB-
TCI1 confirming that the Company had fulfilled its tax obligations to complete the dissolution procedures. Based on
these grounds, the Company proceeded with the dissolution, derecognized the investment, and recorded the loss arising
from the dissolution of Lotus Aroma Biotechnology Institute.

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31/12/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Cash on hand 2,090,603,244 1,754,299,002
Demand deposits 3,203,902,056 3,604,911,970
Cash equivalents 11,500,000,000 66,300,000,000

16,794,505,300 71,659,210,972

) As at 31/12/2025, cash equivalents are deposits with term from 01 to 03 months at value of VND 11,500,000,000 at
commercial banks with interest rate from 4.6% per annum to 4.7% per annum.
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Dam Sen Water 'ark Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements
Mo. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

5 . FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
a)  Held to maturity investments

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Original cost Provision Original cost Provision
VND VND VND VND
Short - term invesiments
Term deposits " 286,000,000,000 - 224,600,000,000 -
286,000,000,000 - 224,600,000,000 -

(*) As at 31/12/2025, short-term investments are deposits with term of from 06 months to 12 months with the amount of VND 286,000,000,000 at commercial banks at the interest rate
of 5.8%/year to 7.5%/year

by Trading securities

31/12/2025 01/01/2025

Stock code Original cost Fair value Provision Original cost Fair value Provision
VND VND VND VND VND VND

Total value of shares
Vietnam Pharmaceutical DVN 29,373,995,000 37,710,000,000 - 29.373,905,000  42,067,600,000 -

Corporation "

OPC - Pharmaceutical JSC orcC 12,693,261,375 13,519,200,000 - 12,693,261,375  14,082,500,000 -
42,067,256,375 51,229,200,000 - 42,067,256,375 56,150,100,000 -

() isted trading securities on the UpCom exchange which fluctuate regularly according to market value and whose value can be reliably determined are measured at fair value which is
the closing market price at the end of the financial reporting year (on 31/12/2024 and 31/12/2025).

@ The fair value of trading securities are closing price listed on HOSE on 31/12/2024 and 31/12/2025.
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

]

a)

b)

Truong Thanh Long
Binh Manufacturing and
Trading Co., Ltd

Vien My Spa
Development JSC

Dang Phat Mechanical
Construction
Environmental JSC

HPT Environmental J5C
Others

. OTHER RECEIVABLES

Short-term
Receivables from
interest of deposit
Advances

Deposits

Others

Long-term
Deposits

. INVENTORIES

Raw materials
Tools, supplies
Merchandise

. SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Value Provision Value Provision
VND VND VND VND
= . 110,000,000 -
. # 276,896,928 o
105,000,000 105,000,000 -
1,021,124,000 - -
181,501,328 - 180,565,408
1,307,625328 - 672,462,336 -
B e —— —— — — ——————  ———]
11/12/2024 01/01/2024
Value Provision Value Provision
VIND VND VIND VND
§,503,023,835 - 5,660,067,398 -
764,669,000 - 1,013,007,500 -
51,000,000 = 1,000,000 -
125,312,902 118,202,188 -
9,444,005,737 - 6,792,277,086 -
e — — — T — ————— 1
- = 285,000,000 -
- - 285,000,000 =
1 T — = - —
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Original cost Provision Original cost Provision
VND VND VND VND
881,226,078 - 842,973,144 -
547,825,920 - -
327,981,706 E 423,685,391 -

. LONG-TERM ASSETS IN PROGRESS

1,266,658,535 -

As at 31/12/2025, construction in progress relates to the domestic wastewater treatment system with accumulated costs
amounting to VND 3,218,165,093. As at the reporting date, the project is under construction.
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
Mo. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

10 . TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Buildings, structures Machinery, Vehicles, Management Others Tuotal
equipment transportation equipment
equipment
VHD VND VND VND VND VND

Historical cost
Beginning balance 51,891,252, 144 44,103,520,798 8,186,301,651 473,562,773 1.446,152,926 106,100,790,202
- Purchase in the year 248,715,000 590,216,364 - 38,656,000 95,100,000 972,687,364
- Liquidating, disposed (110,300,403} (652,828,904) (340,835,098) {107,890,908) - (1,211,855.313)
Ending balance 52,029,666,741 44,040,908,258 7,845,466,553 404,327 865 Etﬂ 252,926 105,861,622,343
Accumulated depreciation
Beginning balance 34,400,683,289 41,395,582,977 7,094,808,162 436,471,862 1,280,677,819 £4,608,224,109
- Depreciation in the year 3,637,174,285 717,807,358 416,298,491 13,735,175 76,496,821 4.861,512,130
- Liquidating, disposed (110,300,403) (652,828,904) (340,835,098) (107,890,908) x (1,211,855,313)
Ending balance 37,927,557,171 41,460,561,431 "I 7,170,271,555 342,316,129 1,357,174,640 ﬂﬂ,&fﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ,ﬂiﬁ
Net carrying amount
Beginning balance 17,490,568,855 2,707,937,821 1,091,493 489 37,090,911 165,475,107 21,492,566,183
Ending balance 14,102,109,570 2,580,346,827 675,194,998 62,011,736 184,078,286 17,603,741,417

Cost of fully depreciated tangible fixed assets but still in use at the end of the year: VND 76,584,247,629.
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12

a)

b)

. INTANGIELE FIXED ASSETS

Land use rights Computer software Cing
VIND VND VND
Historical cost
Beginning balance 20,315,829,962 207,102,000 20,522,931,962
Ending balance 20,315,829,962 207,102,000 20,522,931,%962
Accumulated amortization S S
Beginning balance 20,315,829,962 158,778,200 20,474 ,608,162
Amortisation in the vear - 41,420,400 41,420,400
Ending balance 20,315,5829,962 200,198,600 20,516,028,562
Net carrying amount - P
Beginning balance - 48,323,800 48,323,800
Ending balance - 6,903,400 6,903,400

Cost of fully amortized intangible fixed assets but still in use at the end of the year: VND 20,315,829,962.

*) The land use rights paid in one lump sum at No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, according

to map sheet No. 02 with an area of 19,300 m’ as per Land Use Rights Certificate number 2817/UB dated 13/11/2013,
issued by the People's Committee of Ho Chi Minh City, expired on 02/07/2018. From 02/07/2018, until now, the
Corporation has continued to use this plot of land and pay the annual land rental fee.

. PREPAID EXPENSES

Short-term

Dispatched tools and supplies
Uniform expenses

Others

Long-term

Prepaid land lease expenses of Lotus Aroma Food Joint
Stock Company AL

Dispatched tools and supplies

Repair expenses

Others

IN12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

- 205,270,086
106,889,497 283,895,128
123,699,259 110,272,020
130,588,756 599,437,234

2,928,330,864

154,664,618
77,105,250

3,021,293,748

192,088,623
169,631,550
10,000,054

3,160,100,732

— __—— ——

3,393,013,975

) The one-off prepaid land rental for the land lot at Lot C7-6/1, N4 Street, Ham Kiem I Industrial Park, Tuyen Quang
Commune, Lam Dong Province, with a total area of 5,000 m?, with the land lease term from 11/07/201% to 06/07/2057.
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. SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES

Related parties

Phu Tho Tourist Service
JsC

Other parties

Vi San Import Export
Trading Service Co., Ltd

Nguyen Ha Food Co.,
Ltd

Phuoc WNgoc Thanh
Trading Co., Ltd

Phuoc Tho Food Trading
and Service Co., Ltd

Others

31/12/2025 01/01/2025

Outstanding Amount can be Outstanding Amount can be paid
balance paid balance

VND VND VND VND
260,000,000 260,000,000 - -
260,000,000 260,000,000 - -
878,209,734 878,209,734 748,906,535 748,906,535
- - 94,922,679 94,922,679
139,265,756 139,265,736 195,970,912 195,970,912
110,052,259 110,052,259 79,451,888 79,451,888
127,998,294 127,998,294 - -
500,893,425 500,893,425 378,561,056 378,561,056
1,138,209,734 1,138,209,734 748,906,535 748,906,535

2]
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Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

14 . TAX AND OTHER PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET

Openning receivables Openning payables  Payables in the year Actual payment in Closing receivables Closing payables
the year

VHND VND VND VND VHND VHND

Value added tax - 270,142,184 11,560,149,704 11,634,637,388 - 195,654,500

Business income lax £ 2,876,024,305 19,144,280,545 18,897,885,466 = 3,122.419,384

Personal income tax - 700,497,628 4.414,355,828 4.,952,951,666 - 161,901,790

Natural resource tax - 3,837,120 40,770,240 41,751,920 - 2,855,440

Land rental fees, non-agricultural land - - 7.950,999,515 7.950,999.515 - -
use tax

Other taxes - - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - -

Fees and other obligations - - 74,315,850 74,315,850 - -

- 3,850,501,237 43,189,871,682

43,557,541,805

- 3,482,831,114

The Corporation’s tax settlements are subject to examination by the tax authorities. Because the application of tax laws and regulations on many types of transactions is susceptible to
varying interpretations, amounts reported in the Separate Financial Statements could be changed at a later date upon final determination by the tax authorities.
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a)

b}

16

. OTHER PAYABLES

Short-term

Trade union fund

Social insurance

Health insurance

Unemployment insurance

Short-term deposits, collateral received
Dividends, profits payable

Others

Long-term
Long-term deposits, collateral received

. PROVISION FOR SHORT-TERM PAYABLES

Reserve salary fund

31/12/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

168,851,000 -

3,844,515 .

5,110,907 "

278,503 .

81,000,000 $1,000,000

567,199,990 29,598,729,665

56,846,030 40,219,663

883,130,945 29,719,949,328

— | e e —

" 140,000,000

. 140,000,000
_—

31/12/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

8,000,000,000 8,000,000,000

8,000,000,000
—_——

8,000,000,000

) The salary reserve fund is used when operations are suspended or halted due to natural disasters or pandemics, and it
is allocated from after-tax profit in accordance with Shareholders' General Meeting Resolution No. 01/NQ-DHCD-

CVNBS dated 03/02/2021.
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

17 . OWNER'S EQUITY
a)  Increase and decrease in owner's equily

Development and Non — Controlling

Contributed capital Koz fioe Retained eamings T Total
VND VND VND VND VND
Beginning balance of previous year 120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 187,005,242,935 602,578,514 316,887,911,449
Profit for previous year - - 02,683,494,789 (91,079,028) 92,592, 415,761
Setting up the funds - . (15,899,212,254) - (15,899,212,254)
Dividend distribution year 2023 - - {48,332,036,000} - (48,332,036,000)
Advance dividend payment vear 2024 - - (28,999.221,600) - (28,999.221,600)
Ending balance of previous year 120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 186,458,267,870 511,499,486 g 316,249,857,356
Beginning balance of this year 120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 186,458,267,870 511,499,486 316,249.857,356
Profit for this year - - 72,463,951,741 (81,979,827) 72,381.971.914
Setting up the funds - - (13,927,115,556) - (13,927,115,556)
Dividend distribution year 2024 " . - (19,332,814,400) . (19,332,814,400)
Increase/decrease due to changes in ownership interest - - (225,392,663) 225,392 663 -
Ending balance of this year 120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 225,436,896,992 654,912,322 355,371,899,314
e PEE——— e

") According to the Resolution No, 01/NQ-DHPCD-CVNDS dated 24 February 2025 of the General Meeting of Shareholders, the Company announced the profit distribution for
2024 as follows:

Rate Amount
(%) VND
Met Profit after tax 100.00 02,847,437,041
Setting up the Development and investment fund 15.00 13,927,115,556
Dividend payment (40% of charter capital) 52.06 48,332,036,000
Retained eamnings 3294 30,588,285,485

According to the Resolution of the Board of Directors No. 05/2025/NQ-HBQT-CVNDS dated 06 March 2025, the Corporation announces the advance payment of the first dividend
for 2024 at a rate of 16% of the par valueequivalent to VND 19,332,814,400, the record date was 21/03/2025.
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b)

d)

€)
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a)

Information on the record date for the first dividend payment in 2025 of the Corporation is based on Notification No.
2397/TB-SGDHCM dated 24/12/2025 issued by the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange, as follows:

- Dividend rate: 24% of par value;
- Ex-dividend date: 13/01/2026;

- Record date; 14/01/2026;
Payment date: 11/02/2026;

i

Details of owner’s invested capital

Rate 31/12/2025 Rate 01/01/2025
(%%) VND (%) VND
Phu Tho Tourist Service JSC 33.54 40,524,340,000 3354 40,524,340,000
Mr, Kenji Yabe 10.63 12,840,860,000 10.63 12,840,860,000
Others 55.83 67,464,890,000 55.83 67,464,890,000
100 120,830,090,000 100 120,830,090,000
Capital transactions with owners and distribution of dividends and profits
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Owner's invested capital
- At the beginning of the year 120,830,090,000 120,830,090,000
- At the end of the year 120,830,090,000 120,830,090,000
Distributed dividends and profit
- Dividend, profit payable at the beginning of the year 290,598,729,663 787,140,950

- Dividend, profit payable in the year
+ Dividend, profit payable from last year’s profit
+ Estimated dividend, profit payable from this year's profit
- Dividend, profit paid in cash in the year
+ Dividend, profit paid from last year's profit
- Dividend, profit payable at the end of the year
Shares

Quantity of Authorized issuing shares
Quantity of issued shares

- Common shares

Quantity of circulation shares

- Common shares

Par value per share VIND 10,000
Corporation's reserves

Development and investment fund

Operating leased assets

19,332,814,400 48,332,036,000
- 28,999,221,600

(48,364,344,075)  (48,519.668,885)
567,199,990 29,598,729,665
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
12,083,009 12,083,009
12,083,009 12,083,009
12,083,009 12,083,009
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
8,450,000,000 8,450,000,000

8,450,000,000 8,450,000,000
e —————

. OFF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ITEMS AND OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENT

The Corporation leases land in No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City for business purposes, with
the leased area being 19,300 m’, the Corporation has not yet renewed the land lease contract. From 01/01/2025, the

Corporation pays land rental fees in accordance with the annual
City Tax Department (Detailed as in Note No. 11).
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Consolidated Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025

b)

19

20

21

12

Doubiful debts written-off

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VIND
Doubtful debts written-off 416,290,285 416,290,285
416,290,285 416,290,285
. TOTAL REVENUE FROM SALES OF GOODS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Revenue from sales of goods 35,457,421,938 39.650,142,558
Revenue from rendering of services 146,038,026,126 177,986,520,755
181,495,4458,064 217,636,663,313
—— ————
In which: Revenue from related parties 42,166,666 316,929,631
=
{Detailed as in Note No. 31)
. COST OF GOODS SOLD
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Cost of goods sold 16,292,177,672 18,142,619,014
Cost of services rendered 61,986,355,555 5?.4?5,923,529)
78,278,533,227 __as,ﬁ19,542,5=43';
In which: Purchase from related parties 960,828,148 1,011,234,866
- —= — - —
{Detailed as in Note No. 31)
. FINANCIAL INCOME
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Interest income 17,432,141,550 15,721,195,.302
Dividends, profits earned 1,676,000,000 2,018,150,000

17,739,345,302

19,108,141,550

. FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Loss from dissolution of a subsidiary 568,309 -
568,309 -
— — S —

. SELLING EXPENSE

Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Raw materials 1,171,304,260 1,194,594,229
Labor expense 3,768,783,694 4.273,425,706
Expenses of outsourcing services, other expenses in cash 7.624,174,038 8,169,236,170

12,564,261,992

13,637,256,105
——

In which: Expenses purchased from related parties 2,885,888,802
——————

(Detailed as in Note No. 31)

26
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24

15

26
2)

b)

. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Raw materials

Labor expense

Depreciation expenses

Tax, Charge, Fee

Expenses of outsourcing services, other expenses in cash

In which: Expenses purchased from related parties
{Detailed as in Note No. 31)

. CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Current corporate income fax expense in parent company
Current corporate income tax expense in subsidiaries

Current corporate income tax expense

Tax payable at the beginning of the year
Tax paid in the year

Total current corporate income tax expense

. DEFERRED INCOME TAX
Deferred income tax liabilities

Corporate income tax rate used to determine the value of
Deferred income tax payable

Deferred income tax assets related to deductible temporary
differences

Deferred income tax payable

Deferred income tax expenses

Deferred CIT expense relating to taxable temporary difference

27

Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VIND
1,408,961,330 1,533,969,688

12,433,915,480
863,314,968
5,000,000
3,371,176,984

14,090,998,777
863,314,968
5,000,000
3,308,026,773

18,082,368,762 19,801,310,206
367,934,534 197,173,147
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND

19,144,280,545

23,614,610,818

19,144,280,545
e

2,876,024,305
(18.897,885,466)

23,614,610,818

4,210,898,253
(24,949 .484,766)

3,122,419,384

2,876,024,305
e

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VYHD

20% 20%
1,089,924,923 919,701,558

1,089,924,923

919,701,558

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VIND VYHND
170,223,365 163,942,251
170,223,365 163,942,251
B —

gy

wr Mo




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2025
27 . BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share distributed to common shareholders of the Corporation are calculated as follows:
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Profit after tax 72.463,951,741 92.683,494,789
Adjustment (3,623,197.587) (13,927,115,536)
- Bonus and welfare funds (3,623,197,587) (13,927.115,536)
Profit distributed to common shares 68,840,754,154 78,756,379,233
Average number of outstanding common shares in 12,083,009 12,083,009
circulation in the year
Basic earnings per share 5,697 6,518
— ——— )

28

29

According to Resolution No. 01/NQ-DHECD-CVNDS dated 24/02/2025 of the General Meeting of Shareholders, the
Corporation plans to appropriate the Bonus Fund at the rate of 5% of profit after tax for the financial year 2025,

As presented in Note No. 15, the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for 2025, via Resolution No. 01/NQ-
DHPCD-CVNDS dated 24/02/2025, approved the allocation plan for the Bonus and welfare fund from the
Corporation's 2024 profits. This resulted in the retrospective adjustment of the Basic earnings per share indicator for ﬁ
the fiscal year ended 31/12/2024, in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 30 - Eamnings Per Share, as .

follows: HI NH/
NGTY
Year 2024 G KIEY
Reported Re-classified A A
VND VND —
Net profit after tax 92,683,494,789 92,683,494,789 =t
Adjustments (13,902,524,218) (13,927,115,556)
- Bonus and welfare funds (13,902,524,218) (13,927,115,556)
Profit distributed to common shares 78,780,970,571 78,756,379,233
Average number of outstanding common shares in 12,083,009 12,083,009
circulation in the year
Basic earnings per share 6.520 6.518
As at 31 December 2025, the Corporation does not have shares with dilutive potential for earnings per share.
. BUSINESS AND PRODUCTIONS COST BY ITEMS
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Raw materials 22,258,448,691 21,419,560,470
Labour expense 50,470,206,172 57,457,531,332
Depreciation expense 4,902,932,530 4,827,766,749
Expenses of outsourcing services, other expenses in cash 28,578,227,542 31,811,308,775

106,209,814,935 115,516,167,326

. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management
Financial risks that the Corporation may face risks including: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Corporation has developed its control system to ensure the reasonable balance between cost of incurred risks and
cost of risk management. The Board of Management of the Corporation is responsible for monitoring the risk
management process to ensure the appropriate balance between risk and risk control.

23
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

Market risk

The Corporation may face with the market risk such as: changes in exchange rates and interest rates.

Price Risk

The Corporation bears price risk of equity instruments from short-term and long-term investments in securities due to

the uncertainty of future prices of the securities,

Under 1 year From | yearto 5 Qver 5 years Total
years
VND VND VND VND
As at 31/12/2025
Short term investments 51,229,200,000 - - 51,229,200,000
51,229,200,000 - - 51,229,200,000
. —— — e ——— —
As at 01/01/2025
Short term investments 56,150,100,000 - - 56,150,100,000

Exchange rate risk:

The Corporation bears the risk of interest rates due to the transaction made in a foreign currency other than VND such

56,150,100,000
—_——

as; borrowings, revenue, cost, importing materials, good, machinery and equipment....

Interest rate risk

The Corporation bears the risk of interest rates due to the fluctuation in fair value of future cash flow of a financial :

56,150,1 UI},I}I}I}\]%
o

NH N2
TNHH |
TOAN

instrument in line with changes in market interest rates if the Corporation has time or demand deposits, borrowings and
debts subject to floating interest rates. The Corporation manages interest rate risk by analyzing the market competition
situation to obtain interest beneficial for its operation purpose.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Corporation if a counterparty fails to perform its contractual obligations.
The Corporation has credit risk from operating activities (mainly to trade receivables) and financial activities
(including deposits, loans and other financial instruments).

Under 1 year From 1 yearto 5 Over 5 years Total
years
VND VND VND VND
As at 31/12/2025
Cash and  cash 14,703,902,056 - - 14,703,902,056
equivalents
Trade receivables, other 9,467,090,737 - - 9.467,090,737
receivables
Lendings 286,000,000,000 - - 286,000,000,000
310,170,992,793 - - 31{!,17%,?93

As at 01/01/2025

Cash and cash
equivalents

69,904,911,970

69,904,911,970

Trade receivables, other 6,820,357,086 285,000,000 - 7,105,357,086
receivables
Lendings 224,600,000,000 - - 224,600,000,000

301,325,269,056
!

285,000,000

29
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30

31

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation has trouble in settlement of its financial obligations due to the lack of

funds.

Due date for payment of financial liabilities based on expected payment under the contracts (based on cash flow of the

original debts) as follows:

Under 1 year From 1 yearto 5 Qver 5 years Total
years
VND VND VIND VND
As at 31/12/2025
Trade payables, other 2,021,340,679 - - 2,021,340,679
payables
2,021,340,679 o - 2,021,340,679
As at 01/01/2025
Trade payables, other 30,468,855,863 140,000,000 - 30,608,855,86% o
payables ’ *
30,468,855,863 140,000,000 - 30,608,855,86

£ fl‘;xr

The Corporation believes that risk level of loan repayment is low. The Corporation has the ability to pay due debts
from cash flows from its operating activities and cash received from mature financial assets.

. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING

There have been no significant events occurring after the reporting period, which would require adjustments or

PERIOD

disclosures to be made in the Consolidated financial statements.

. TRANSACTION AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

List and relation between related parties and the Corporation are as follows:

Related parties Relation
Phu Tho Tourist Service ISC Major shareholder
Mr. Kenji Yabe Major shareholder

Sacom - Tuyen Lam JSC
National Securities JSC— Ho Chi Minh City Branch

Members of the Board of Directors, the Board of Management

and the Board of Supervision

Company related to a member of the BoD
An organization related to an internal person

Key management personnel

In addition to the information with related parties presented in the above Notes, during the year, the Corporation has

transactions with related parties as follows:

Revenue from sales of goods and rendering of services

- Phu Tho Tourist Service ISC

Purchase of raw materials, goods and services

- Phu Tho Tourist Service JSC

Selling expense
= Phu Tho Tourist Service JSC

Year 2023 Year 2024
VND YHND
42,166,666 316,929,631
42,166,666 316,929,631
960,828,148 1,011,234,866

960,828,148

2,888,888,892
2,888,888,892

1,011,234,866

2,892,592,596
2,802,592,596




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

No. 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam
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Transactions during the year (continued):

General administrative expenses
- Phu Tho Tourist Service JSC

- National Securities JSC— Ho Chi Minh City Branch

- Sacom - Tuyen Lam JSC

Dividend paid

- Phu Tho Tourist Service JSC

- Mr. Kenji Yabe

Remuneration to members of key managers

Mr. Tran Viet Anh
Mr. Hoang Van Ba

Mr. Phuong Xuan Thuy
Mr. Tran Oanh
Mr. Yabe Hirotaka

Mrs. Le Thi Ngoc Lan
Mr. Nguyen Quoc Anh
Mr. Le Khac Lan

Mr. Vu Ngoe Tuan

Mr. Nguyen Quang Truong
Mrs, Tran Thi Chau Dan
Mrs. Bui Thi Kim Tuyen
Mrs. Nguyen Thi Nguyen
Mr. Hoang Nzoc Cach

Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
367,934,534 197,173,147
232,701,196 197,173,147
119,250,000 -
15,983,338
21,346,080,000 21,322,080,000
16,209,736,000 16,209,736,000
5,136,344,000 5,112,344,000

Position Year 2025
VND

10,550,424,774

Chairman of the BoD 1,573,333,338

Vice chairman of the BoD
{Appainted on 30/01/2024)
Member of the BoD
Member of the BoD
Member of the BoD
{Appainted on 24/02/2023)
Member of the BoD
{Resigned on 24/02/2025)
Vice Chairman

{Resigned on 31/01/2024)
Member of the BoD
(Resigned on 21/12/2023)
General Director

Deputy General Director
Chief Accountant

Head of Control Department
Member of the BoS
Member of the BoS

928,888,891

797,777,775
799,999,997
385,555,554

1,700,762,309
1,428,752,555
920,903,910
920,444 447
542,777,777
542,222,221

1,105,555,55

31L11L,111
316,666,667
30,000,000

2,832,975,640
2,063,054,265
1,810,733,394
1,286,111,111
744,444,444
744,444 444

In addition to the above related parties’ transactions, other related parties did not have any transactions during the year

and have no balance at the end of the fiscal year with the Corporation.

32 . COMPARATIVE FIGURES
The comparative figures are figures in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended as at 31
December 2024, which was audited by AASC Auditing Firm Company Limited.
A
)/
A
|:_H_ L.
Le Thi Hong Bich Tran Thi Chau Dan 4 Vu Ngoc Tuan
Preparer Chief Accountant eneral Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 03 March 2026
31



DAM SEN WATER PARK SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

CORPORATION Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No.: . A91LIMT.. 00—

About: Explanation of the profit difference for
2025 compared to the same period of the
previous vear

To: STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OF VIETNAM
HO CHI MINH CITY STOCK EXCHANGE

Based on:

- Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 dated 06/12/019 issued by National Assembly of
the Socialist Republic of Vietnam

- Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated 16/11/2020 issued by the Ministry of Finance,
guiding the disclosure of information on the securities market

- Dam Sen Water Park Corporation's Company Charter.
Dam Sen Water Park Corporation (stock symbol: DSN) explains the Net profit after tax

fluctuation exceeding 10% in the Separate Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial
Statements for 2025 compared to the same period in 2024,

2025 2024 Compared Eu the
ltems same period
VND VND %
Net profit after tax in the Consolidated 72.381,971.914| 92.592.415,761 78.17%
Financial Statements
Net profit after tax in the Separate Financial 79211.543.144|  92.847.437.041 8% 3%
Statements
Reason:

Net profit after tax for 2025 of Dam Sen Water Park Corporation reached 78,17% year-on-year
in the consolidated financial statements (a decrease of 21.83%, equivalent to 20,21 billion
VND) and 85,31% year-on-year in the separate financial statements (a decrease of 14,69%,
equivalent to 13,63 billion VND). The decrease was mainly atiributable to full-year revenue
achieving 83,39% increase year-on-year, and net profit after tax realized on the consolidated
financial statements reached 59.90% of equity, while on the separate financial statements it
reached 65,56% of equity.

Recipients:
- As above; Ho th Mmh Clty, 03 March 2026
- Archived: Office o A R
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